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Attachment to Page 1 of

ANNUAL STATEMENT

FOR THE YZAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2020
OF THE CONDITION AND AFFAIRS OF THE

Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

1, John Robinson, Controller of the Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health
Plan, hereby affirm that the listings and summaries, and analysis relating to data prepared for and
submitted to Harry A. Don in support of his actuarial opinion for the Cleveland Automobile
Dealers Association Group Health Plan as of December 31, 2020, were prepared under my
direction and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, are substantially accurate and complete
and the same as, or derived from, the records and other data which form the basis of the annual
statement for the year ended December 31, 2020.

O 1 —

John Reffinson, Controller

9150 South Hills Blvd, Suite #1350
Broadview Heights, Ohio 44147

1-440-746-1500
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Statemment as of December 3t, 2020 ot the. Cl@Veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

ASSETS

Cument Year

Prior Year

Assets

2

Nonadmitted
Assels

k!
Net Admitted
Assels
(Cols. 1-2)

4

Net
Admitled Assets

16,

1.
8.1
18.2
19.
20.
21,
22,
AR
24,
25.
26.

27.
28.

Bonds (SChEAUI® D)...o.veeeiiee i s ssrssssimrss s s ssvessssescsssosssssssss | eassieesiesesesemeessassasssssess | osssrsasssoessoseeessseessssses b eesssssmeses oo

Stocks (Schedule D):
24
2.2 Common SH0CKS .. vvvmnmrsis i
Mortgage loans on real estate {Schedule B):

3.1

3.2 OHher than fitSEIENS. ..ot eses e seee e e oeseemesseeeeeasres s sr s e

Reat estate {Schedule A):

4.1 Properties occupied by the company {less §..........0

BNMCUMBIANCES) ..o -vrvvs- e rrsssssssr st semmses o eseasss s sceeessserssssssasssssens | smessssssnsessamsnsssnmssesases | ossssesssessssssmssesssmsseesemms | secnsmmesssmmesssssmsssnmeres

4.2 Properfies held for the production of income (less $.........0

BNCUMBIANCES v eeserreesreeseecses e rrasseseesse e sress s st esssa b sttt e ssrenssssseesnnss | sevessssseasseemessessamnenssan

4.3 Properties held for sale (less §..........0 encUMBrancest......coovvveeeveveesvnrienns

Cash (3....4,871,076, Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (§.......... 0,
Schedule E-Part 2) and shortterm investments ($..........0, Schedule DA

Contract Joans (including $.......... 0 premium notes)..
Derivatives (Schedule DB}...........
Other invested assets (Schedule BA}...

Receivables for secunities. ..o vccenve e rnreeees

Securities iending refnvested collateral 83ets (SChEAUIE DL mwrrrvermereenmreecs | ssissssnss facsmmsssssssicnessesmsmesesees | soniaressemmeseeseseemisserss
ceereeneenenn B, BTL076 | e

. Aggregate write-Ins for iNvested BSSEtS. ..o oo e

Subtotals, cash and invested assets (Lines 110 1) ccronnmnnenssisnsssnnnns

PREfBrra SIOCKS....co.ovsvne vt sinisnres st e esas s sae s ssssssssesesssss e sens e | evtesssnessessssscesssssssnseon | eonoeressssesssesessesssesssesses | vessoesesseemoseseeesssesses

FIESEIENS.......coc oot ent s s vemserressssssssnsass st e e sssesses s | osesseesssssessessosscesnesns | sossssaresssessossessssssesmeens | somseesmomsssossmsssesseess

e 4,671,076

cerreennnnd, 833,207

Title plants fess §..........0 charged off (for TiHle INSLErS ORI L. v isisiniiee e ccerres | coreeeeesrseemmserseenseesemeen

Investment INCOME dUE NH BCCILBT.....cvvecve v sssssssrmse e s sesseens | sssseessossssessssseessesseesen | ereeneeesrsssssosssosssesssessons | oooemssoemsorssomseessssseas

Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection...........

15.2 Deferred premiums, agents’ balances and installments bocked but deferred
and not yet due {including §..........0 earned but unbilled premiums}...co.vvrns

15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums (3..........0) and contracts subject to

redetemiNGHON (§... ... D)oot sesssneetas | eeeeemessssessessermsissenetses | rsseseemssesesseessesseessresen | eesreesssresssreeesssres

Reinsurance:

16.1 Amounts reCOVETable from TEINSUMBIS ... .o e veesssesersssessisseses | ooeeeeeseeeesresessesssesses | eveesteeeeses e

162 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured COMPANIES. ..o veeeeee e

16.3  Other amounts receivable under reinSurance COMraCES. ..o vcveereeeesrecennaes

Amotnts receivable refating [0 URINSUIEd PIENS...cvvuervveieee e ereeeess st ssisreeeeees | cecsrreeseennens

Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereen..................
Net deferred 18X 8558, .. ress s s svereen
Guaranty funds receivable or on deposit... e

Electronic data processing equipment and software, .

Furniture and equipment, including heaith care delivery assets (§.........00..
Net adjustment in assets and llabifitiss due fo foreign exchange rates..
Receivables from parent, subsldiaries and affiliates...........

Heaith care (§.......... 0) and ofher amounts receivable...

Aggregate write-ins for other-than-vested 858818.....v e sssrens | erassisccsnreereecessoen

Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell AcCoUNts {LINES 1210 25). .o semrr s e st sttt eseraes s snarese e

From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNTS......cco. [ ..uoceeeeoorcerrirsvessnssrsnns | sveseeesmseesrsessemsssesressses | eememeoesoeessrssssrsseess

T ABBLASS |

TOTAL (Lines 26 and 27)....ocvvvevcevreeesnsreree oo

RN X T4 RO T( -

0

B [ 210,357

................. 4,881,433

o

connniennennnd, 881,433 1
coevcerennen A BBTAS3 [

...4,959,713

.4,959,713

DETAILS Ol

F WRITE-INS

1101,
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 11 from overfiow PaGE.. ... ve.rcereeevesreeones | eereeesnereoreennne
1199, Totals {Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1188) {Line 11 above)

2501, .
2588, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page
2509, Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plug 2598) {Ling 25 8BOVEY.........covveevceerrceveeccvnerens | srveresenssonnan,

04/13/2021 T7:10:49 PM




DocuSign Envelope ID: 2876023C-3525-44E9-8B7F-4C1689BD9BAA

statement as of Decerber 31, 20200itne. Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Current Period

Prior Year

1
Covered

2
Uncoverad

3
Total

I
Total

=y

E

Aggregate heafth policy reserves, including the liability of $..........

Aggregate He policy T8S8IVES........ovicceo e

5 © @ N e >

-

Current federal and foreign income tax payable and interest therean

10.2
1.
12,
13.

14, Borrowed money (including $..........0 current} and interest

DEIVAIIVES...ovcovvecere s res s st sns st esss et ent st ens s st s s ss s

Payable for securlties......c..ovvnn.

20.
21.
22,
23
24,
25,
28,
27,
28.
28.
30.
31
32,

Net adjustments In assets and llabilities due to foreign exchange rates...

Liabiity for amounts held under uninsured plans.............cooe.occvrevicennns

Aggregate write-ins for special SUPIUS fUNGS. ...co..or e
Common capital $1oek.....o.ccivviiiiiiine
Prefermed capital SECK....cocurmrinemsssrresiriernione

Gross paid in and contributed SUTPIIS. ..o rssssrs s

Aggregate write-ins for other-than-special surpius funds..........cee........

Less treasury stock at cost;

33,

34.  Tolal lisbilities, capital and surplus {Lines 24 and 33).....ceniivisiiins

Unpaid claims atiustment BXDENSES. ..o oo mnrssessssossimecsines

Net deferred fax BabllHY ..ot reeoeen

Claims unpaid {less §..........0 rainsurance ceged), ..o rmrnio s

Accruad medical incentive pocl and bONUS AMOUMS..... ..o s

General eXpenses dUE O B0CTUBL....cww.ovooevoovveemsr s sseists seeesenesereemessresssesneees b oeene

{including $.......... 0 on realized capital gains (0SS5} v veerersseeirns

. Amounrts due to parent, stbsidiaries and BIHEIES.......cco.veer e eeerccee s | resres st

Payable for securities [BRdIRG. ... ceeersrresree e ssse s seesssenne

Funds held under reinsurance treaties with ($..........0 authorized reinsurers,
Foorin 0 unauthorized reinsurers and $.......... 0 CerlifIed TRIMBUIETE) ... ..ovecceecrere | arrvarronirsiisemmsensesnsans | reeecesssisesseessessescersrses | serseosssssemeeeseessesenees

Aggregate write-ins for other fabilities (including $.....238,186 current)..o.ov.vvvoies s
Total liabifities (Lines 110 23).....occovcri st senst e

SUDIUS NOIES. .1 v11ueecrne e rss e bbb 411203841t s et

Uinassigned funds (SUTBIUS ... oo eemrssesssssnessss e sse e sessssssesessseseons

321 ....0.000 shares common {vaiue Included in Ling 28 $...v.oce s B)eevoccvcnnen | o
32.2 .....0.,000 shares preferred (value included in Ling 27 $...cccc...00vroervvcoesn

Tole! capital and surplus (Lines 25 to 31 Miaus Line 320 . vcicormmeonereesones | coveermsees

.................. 2,073,000 Lo

medical loss ratio rebate per the Public Health SEvIER ACk.......cccmerrvinmmmrnnns [srrsesisiieree oo irseceines | evvecoesesscsesessemsseesesssses | arssssserssemmsseseeessseen

Property/casualty UNEarned DIEMIUM MBSBIVES. ........oueumirmiirismsmiser s mrsessssenses | sssnrcsssssssoesossmmeserssesse | resserssossssssmesesseeessessssss | svoesmsmemeeoeeoeorseessesons
Aggregate Realth Claim TBSBIVES. .o ceecens s iess e ssneses | reessesssessasssssssesmmsseemnss | oeeemsseossossmoes s

Premiums reCeived it BAVENCE........coeirniensccie e essess st esesssnmsensees deviiisesssmsissessiseeossenmseose | ooresesseesssiesmesseseseseseee | soeeossesseresesesmsassesned

wrssnnennennennn 073,000 |

Ceded reinsurance Premitms PEYEDIE. ..o eeeessseseessee s oees | erteeeesssenssssssiassessseessoees doosssoseesseessesssesessesns
Amounts withheld or retained for the BCCOUNTE O BHEIS......eeevve et ceeseereans [eevreveesrsrecensionee oo breetoressrsessessssssssres s e

Remitiances and fems N0 Al0CALEG. ... renes | esrsssseessnnsesessssssesssessses | vessesssasseessasssessstomsosssooe | soessmmsssesssssseose

thereon §..........0 {including $.......... U 14t 11 TSROSO

Reinsurance in unauthorized and certified (3.......... () COMPAIIES ..o reveecsn [ oo issans | ceneisseensssessestessrarssesssss | aviveeeseseesesssmssessssns

JSOope— ey [

e 1,615,000

..................... 230,000

oo 18,118

oo 15,063

.................. 2578,312 | v
B I 344 SRS DU

¢ ¢, S

SSRTRRRY - 1. 3 2 DN

1,936,182
0

el
3,021,531

s 303,121

3,021,531

o 881,433 |

4,959,713

DETAILS

OF WRITE-INS

231
2302, s

o InVOIGES DRYBBIE 10 CAITIETS. ...uivicsiiieee ettt sesst s sesent st e smseseon

2398. Summary of remaining write-ing for Ling 23 from overflow page..........ere | coeemeeeecr e
2399, Totals (Lines 2301 through 2303 plus 2398} (Line 23 above).......coveeervevercvee. |

..................... BB | [ersrissarins o

— L L

.0l

238,186

.. 236,186

e 15,063

2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page...........ceeve.e....
2588, Totais (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2588) (Line 25 8B0V8Y.......coccveeeree oo evcevens | eeeenreaen

3001. ..

3098. Summary of remaining wiite-ins for Line 30 from overflow Page...........eveeeeeeece | cocomrnren.

3098, Totals (Lines 3001 through 3003 plus 3098} (Ling 30 above).........ceeecevcereeeecennn. |

04/13/2021 7:10:50 PM
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Statement as of December 31, 2020 i e Cle@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Current Year

Prier Year

1
Uncoverad

2
Total

3
Total

1. Member months

Change in uneamed premium reserves and reserve for rate GreditS. ..o

Fee-for-service {net of $..........0 MEdiCal EXPENSEE)...ii i

Hospital and Medical:

10.

Agaregate write-ins for ather hospital and medicak......oivnviini i

Less:
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.

Net reinsurance FBCOVENES. ...oc v s

Increase in reserves for fife and accident and health contracts including $.......... 0
increase in reserves for life oniy)......ccooveennne.

23.
24,
25.
28,
21.
28.

Total underwriting deductions (Lines 18 through 22)...,

Net underwriting gain or {loss) (Lines 8 minus 23).......c..cvvnnnn,

Net gain or {loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off [{amourt recovered
§on 0} {mount charged off §.........00 v eenn.

29.

30.  Netincome or (loss) after capltal gains tax and before aff other federal income taxes

{Lines 24 plus 27 pius 28 plus 29)........

31
32.

Federal and foreign income taxes incurre

Net income {loss) (LInes 30 MIAUS 31).ueerrerenrismsimieeeee e

w1363

—c R LT

Net premium income (Including §.....14,968 non-health pramitm NGOMEL.. ..o -

Aggregate write-ins for other health care related reVENUES....cco.r oo | errnsvonniions

Aggregate write-ing for other non-health revenUES. ... rsinsssrnsins | citetceencne

AT 074,867 .o

wreneenn 17,308,754

v 8,671
.0

2
3
4
S. RISKIBVBNUB......oovseecvasne s ot cnsssns e sssssssss s sess s see s ss s ssss s ssbssasssspansssss | wtasmemssssnons
6
7
8

Total revenues (LINBS 210 7). o et ent e nresssest s s irssesst sttt nes | sressenssines

8. Hospitalimedical BENEMIS. ... ....ovevee e s sttt

Other professional SEIVICES ... s reesses s ssses s eesses b ee e semsrrss e st ssarsts | abtscassesemenessnenans

PTESCIPHON BIUZS. c..s.cerecrecer e cem e v rsrr s ar b st ss s b et st e | eossesssasmss s s e e sessesmmre e

13,462,654

ceerernD66,280 |
DUESIHR TRIBITAIS ..o oo s es et seems e ces e e bR AL 040 | e esseene e ene e ereem s ensenaentesens | eceesreeenssesennessessssersssseessssses | oo oo oo oo

........................ 3,388,543 | ...
Incentive pool, withhold aCiUStMENtS ARG DONUS AMOUNLS. ....c..cice v ersiriens | sreesssseiseesssossesesseseenerenss | oreesssessssssassssesmessseenss

17,082,605 |...........

e 17,405,425

...................... 12,216,278
creeerennne, 876,638

EMErgency ro0m and OL-OF-BIEE ......ccoo.r s eceesennseams st s sisensssenrasesstensss | oresssmssseseesssssssssemsmssesseeens | nessrmeesasessssssssnssemsesssermsseeen | ooreeesssseseeosessss oo eeseeeeeeeeenn

cevvnenn3,804,977
0

Subtotal (LINBS B0 15} -v i rriisessissimee e secemmsss st ess s st emsssesssnsser s srraes | rostisesssesststese s bieseeeserenn

aen 1,210,471

CATHTATT e,

wnnn 16,487,893

........................... 506485

Total hospital and medical {Lines 18 MINUE 17} vevrmrermisn e ceneseesssssene s

Clalms adjustment expenses, including §.......... 0 cost conainment BXPENSES......vurvrens [ correerrre s seess s

General a0miNISIaiVE BXPENSES ..o emsresees s essseesceesssees s s sens s smssssesaesssesssesses | onsesseemsseemees e ssasssssssesssees | eoeeeeeoeetossesenes

e 304,331

. 18,207,008 | ..o
Non-health claims (NEL)........o ittt seessmeeas | ersersisssonsrasensesssessssseensessnes | coteessmresssrssessseseesseesseeseeeee | oooeesssssesseeeee s e

........................ 1,303,188 |..........

v 15,981,404

s 1,171,045
reeere e 026,319

...................... 17,814,625

...................... 17.488,468

e 31,8300

cereerenen A 83,043)

Net invesiment income earned {(Exhibit of Nef Investment Income, Ling 17},

e 13,420

e 34,528

Net realized capital gains or {losses) less capital gains X 0 ...l crinieos | eeeeseseccesis s ereeenes | esseresssesneseeceecrecemesssrssesssses Lesssssesomesemessssseeessesesomsesessoss

Nef investment gains or (fos5e5} (LINGS 25 DIUS 2B)....c. st ecssesses | eevemmesemeaseeemreeseeessess

......... 13,420

ceree e 34, 528

Agaregate write-ins for other INCOME OF BXDENSES.......rvevs s ecnisesmsenssce s eesssessesees | esresssenee

e T1BA10) |

e {48,514)

e {758,470

0601, ATRF pass-through. . i emens s ssssssesssnessesieons
0688. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overfiow page
0889, Totals {Lines 0601 through 0803 plus 0698) (Ling 6 abave)...............v.reee......

ceevsieenen§ 828

0761, ...
0702, ...
(708,
0799, Totals (Lines 6701 through 0703 plus 0788) (Line 7 8bOVe}...uvuiewseicsicriisrerencen

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 7 from overflow PAg8... e reeeeeeeoneerreesesen dvremereneees

1402,

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow page..........
Totals {Lines 1401 through 1403 plus 1488) (Line 14 above)

1498.
1486.

2002, i
2003, ...
2088

Summary of remaining write-in for Line 28 from OVEITIOW DAOE......cv...ecvecrereeeeceesreesernns | aveessesssssssssesssssssrssssees

2099,

Totals (Lines 2901 through 2803 plus 2808) {LiNg 28 BBOVE)...........evcveeveeeeeoeereserersees | covereeeeeee oo

04/13/2021 7:10:50 PM




DocuSign Envelope 1D: 2076023C-3525-44E9-8BTF-4C1689BDOBAA

statement as of December 31, 2020 ot the Cl@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)
1

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

Current Year

p
Pricr Year

33.

34,

35

36.

37.

38.

39,

40.

41.

42,

43.

44,

45.

48,

47.

48,

49,

Capital and surplus priog 1ePOMNG PEIID... oo v cerriirsser i essrr s ceems e sesee s oottt eeeemes e reereee

Neticome oF (Jo5S) FOM LINE 2. iiiritiiccrrinicm s ece s sere et mnss s ssssss st s s sstsssss st rons e ssssseessssssanss § sersocns

vt d, 024,631

Change in valuation basis of aggregate POCY ANG ClAIM MBERIVES. ........ecivcreris s isssess st et seseescsssesmemesssesemesersres

SRS £ - 1)1 I

ey 070,045

e 48,518)

Change in net unrealized capital gains and (losses) less capital gains tax of 3......... Qv s

Change in net unreafized foreign exchange CAPHAL GAIN AT {085 ).... v rrrmueermmmmmemsmsimsisrsessssi oo eeeeesseemssmssssessssomsssssessesessens | onesmessessssimsssssssssonsesssssosesss | vovvmeessoessseesssse s sssssssoeee oo

Change in net defermed INCOME T2X.....c...ocv ettt rees st e teees e ee s eeemsss s sssssss s eess e | eooeoeeerese

Change in NONAAMIMEG @BSBES. ........cr..ee e sres et se s st eress st smsnsssararteassstsessens s sssssasnetennee | eosmeeesenseseesmsesssessessssossemsees |oeoseoeemssreessssss sseees s oee e

Change in unatthorized and cerlified reINSUMANCE. ...

Change 10 frBASUIY BIOCK...... oo cen e mrate st et s s ssss sttt en s s sens st ssseesanes s assenss | eonsnesssoessemsessssessssesesseessaee | ooeeess st et se oo eee oo

CRENGE N BUIPILE MOMBS....v..cvvvieesiiie e e rre et e st ses et s bbb ss s s senesmsrasssas st seentseteies | eseerssserssenssssssnasssssessseeeee | oossesesersssssseeesseoes oot ees e eeoes

Cumulative effect of changes I ACCOUNING DHNCIPIES.......covv.vrerrmress st sremseseceeess e eeemesesessessesessessmeeess e eeeeeeeson | one

Capital changes:
44,1 PaIG N

44,2 Transferred from surpius (S10K DIVIBENE]. ... ssecasssssnes s s ses e seees s s eener s

443 THANSTOITEE 10 SUMPIUS. .- 11isss it ssbissste e cnesess e e es s eevms s seest s an RS e s b5k eress s e ssoes s aes | ereeeneeemsessonssmemesssremnasssssnsnes | ooesmsoesssssssseseeessssssseeee oo

Surplus adjustments:

BB PRI ettt bt s e RS ensns e | steeeeeeseeeeas e eseerenreeesseeseeeeees | oerenieee eSSt et eeee e

45.2 Transferred 16 capifal (S106K DIVIHENG).....ocuvn o ccermeeermricnnenemmessreeee s sssrisssesss et seeeereseessssacsssssms e seassss e sreees | ossesssmseesssossssssessesmeesssssesses |evsessiesssos oo eeeeee o

45,3 Transferred TOM CAPIAL ...t ce st ess e e seeama s b st een st bt s e s ss oo

DiIVIHENDS 10 SEOCKNOIIETS 11t vr e sremcssssr st e nress st sbe sttt e st ee et s eeee e e eeemarass e s et s bt

Aggregate wiite-ns f0r JaiNG OF (I0SSEE] N SUMPIUS.couvuuiiirmmieiererssessoessseestssesiesccsevs e ssenssesessa st sresee st ene s sesmeeess s e

Net change in capital 2nd SUIPIUS (LINES 3410 47)...uuu e coeemrrmnsrssssssssssssississcse e sesesessessese e ssmsee s astsssssessssessssanss

Capital and surpius end of reporting period (LiNE 33 DIUS AB}......cveroeceooeocvvters s esecisscoseeeerreesseesseesesssesessessses e | eoressssmrassssessnn.

)

......................... (T8I0} e

..2,303,121

48,614}

-...3,021,531

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

4701, ...

4788,

4799. Totals (Lings 4701 through 4703 plus 4728) (Ling 47 above)......c........

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 47 from overdiow PROE. .1-eoresereeis et s S e eees et ket ens | narase et e

04/13/2021 7:10:50 PM




DecuSign Envelope ID: 2976023C-3525-44E9-8B7F-4C1689BDIBAA
Statement 25 of Decamber 31, 2020 ot the Cle@vVeland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

CASH FLOW

1 2
Current Year Prior Year

CASH FROM OPERATIONS
Premiums collected net of FEINSUIANCE .. i cecresecnsmn s ness s scsmsensseresssssnsrsssssemsssssssssssssssssons | eooonenseeneerinsens 18,881,098 | oo 17,740,797
NEt NVESIMBAE IMCOME. . ..eoe v vvves et et sb s sms s st aesss st e s s ssssssarssnssssnns | wvessssseensnenseneernees 13,420 rrcrmmreeneennnnn g 528
Miscellaneous COME.....vvceeeeieeeenree e [ X 7.2 5% PPN . - T |
Total {LNes 1TIOUGN Bhu st sssssss s s sessrssnsmsssseos | roseseeseoseenees o 2284 oo 17,781,097
Benefif and loss related PAYMENIS.... ... ..ot s st sssssmsesssssessssrssers | amsssssssssnssssensss 15,585,883 [ oovioroironnivenenn.. 17,374,582
Net fransfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protectad Call ACCOUNIS ..o veceoiieerreecsesseecseeereeresres | eeesesesessesssssnsaes

Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate Write-ins for BedUCHIONS..........c...convmmmcrmscsmnnrmneresssscessssmmsessrssssssssess |eonesssssssssssososres 1y 588512 | oo 1,528,867
Dividends paid to policyholders......cocovvoveeei s nisens

L L S o

Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of §.......... (tax on capital gains (108888). v eeriecins ST UOTTE) [T TR
Total {LINS 5 EOUGD G).uuumiiiisiisi e is st st s st e 3 b ke en e mesenen | seneeesene e mneenein 17,174,385 |oveinninii 18,503,449
e 2B2,131 | e {1,124,452)

-

Net cash from cperafions (Ling 4 MINUS LINE 10} vvrerniereeriiseeiscimeeseeee s ssssssssssessssesssseccsmsessmessssseesessssaes | oosereeseeserees
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS
Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repald:
1200 BONUS. -1 iitrerstsser st se s isss st ettt abb e ras st et sS4 b1 AR R R A RE AL RS 1St ns e e rnnees | v e e
202 SHOCKS. 111 oeoeeemese e s e s b b db bbbt s e SR 8RR LSS L4t e ettt | erent st eer st rmeee e neeen e enennears | soseeeessste et st st eeeenos
123 MOMAGE I0BMS ..o a2 e e eee v sr e s e smeee st esans st meems e emreeeeeee
124 Reasl estate......
12.5 Otherinvested 8sselS....vin

-
avd

12,6 Net gains or {losses) on cash, cash sGUIVAIENtS and ShOM-EErm IMVESIMEAIS....rueriississiissemseesmeeeseecsssssessrereees | oesecrenseeeseseenmessssssmessessssrses
12,7 MISCEIANEOUS BIOCBEUS.........orsrurrerisicssesssisstasecereesssresssssmasressss s ssssessssosssssmsessosssrterasssrasssesssessssssrssssssineenseesen | wesereerseeeeosssnsssemsesseseseseesses | ooeevemmsrressssse e sssssbest s eee

128 Totalinvestment proceeds (LINES 127110 12. 7] cicenci s sensssssis st sssssmsessesessssemsestmnsssstsssesssmssens | eessoraesmsssesmssseessosssssosssesdd Lovmeesoesemesresssssseesssesssssansd)
13.  Cost of investments acquired {long-term only):
T B0 et st b s s8R bkt ettt bbb es | eeeresaeesssseesessesseestoseet s sene | s eesseor
TBiZ GHOOKE vt ittimturrmecs e st ss e et tves s e R RS bbbttt
T35 MOMGBOE IDBNS. .....cooorr et reimeme ey srastess st sttt b e s sm st vmsns st e eeeseeeeeee e emeemessessssesnssn | evrssressmstosmseesseeemseseeesess e
134 Realestate. e
13.5 Otherinvested assets...cvvmmrerreniens

138 Miscellaneous apPlICATIONS. ..o ieuceees sttt s st s A48 et e et et

13.7 Total investments acquiret (LINES 13,110 138 et ssesesssne e sessssesensn | eeeereereeeemsesssamesssssonsssseoesld oo

14.  Netincrease {decrease) in contract loans and premium notes............oo...ccervvve.e.
16, Net cash from investments {Line 12,8 minus Lines 13.7 MiNUS LINE T4} ..o oo cesesecosscoos it sse s seeseeees JEE SRR TUTVOUIN | I BORUSOTTUUTURUROOR ||

CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEQUS SOURCES
16.  Cash provided {applied):
16.1 Surplus notes, CAPIAI NOTES......vveve oo cee et

16.2 Capital and paid in SUIDIUS, 1885 TTEASUIY SI0CK. .....c.wo.ivermr e rrstesmississmsssnessssnes s esmes s sssesetteesse s seseeesresssmessson | eorsosseeee oo eooeeesesos oo
6.3 BOIOWEH FUNTS.. 1111 sssstmsecrmme s snceessemesenseesnnenecst s s sssss s senss s e sssssmsasssmss s ssssesseseesssssomsasssssn | vovessssssssemsmstommmsessessessesssns | e

16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other INSUTANCE BABIIEES......—.....cccos v eesseesssecesesesmsssnsesssssratnens | vorsssesssesmessssssosseesssseseessons
16.5 Dividends {0 SIOCKROIIETS. .o.....cvo vt

18.6 Other cash provided (BPPHEA).....cooev.r it e ssssesines

7. Netcash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 fo 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus LI 16.8)vvmmisvsinenns | uvcicsisisvcsseasens e

RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Netchange in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus £ines 15 8NG 17herervrvvevomerssersvissscseonns comnersneenmmnree (B2, 13T i {1,121,452)
19, Cash, cash equivalents and shor-term invesiments:

19,1 BeOINGING OF YE&...iivviicimineee e sseras st sseec s ssssenms s svens
19.2 End of year {Ling 18 plus Line 18.1)w.vcvrvvervieveceveesee

-4 833,207 {n. 5,054,659
e 4671076 oee.....4,833,207

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:

6 04/13/2021 7:10:50 PM



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 2076023C-3525-44E9-8B7F-4C1689BL9BAA

Statement as of December 31, 2020 ot e Gle@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

ANALYSIS 2OF OPERAEITIONS BY ‘!.INES OF 5BUSINESS6

18, Non-hsalth claims (et}
20.  General administrative expenses.....

22, Increase in reserve for life contracis. oo

7 g 4 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
{Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XV XX Oiher Other
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benelits Plans Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health
1. Neb Premitm MGOME. ... ..o et ssaestece e se s teee s se e sesessemenensessesesessesesassns | eresesssarasns 17074867 1. 16,214,701 N T 845,198 | 14,068
2. Change in unsarned premium reseives and reserve for rate credit......vvie e
3. Fee-for-service (net of §........., { medical @XPEnSESs).. . e merr e b [ [
A RIBK TRVBIMUB. . vts stsisis it it iees et cemstresssonss s eners s st s b st vt
8. Aggregate wrile-ins for other health care related revenues......wcii. . 7,828
6.  Aggregate write-ins for other non-heaith care related reVENUES.........c..ceer e seeeeveciesens [ cororeecrn s snenssesessee 0. B35, AR R
7. Total revenues (Lines 110 B) v 17,082,695 .. 16,222,529 i ...
8. Hospitai/medical benefits........ JEOE ORI 13,462,654 {....vvurinne 13,462,654
9. Other professional services. [N O BB8,280 .o
10, OUESIEE TEFRITAIS. ......oesecee et et e b s sa s s b bbbt 0
1. Emergency foom ant QUE-OF-788....c. e ieemsssssssscsmssssnmsssssssssssssssmssssmssssensssesess | eovssssemsrrassssrermassesen (1 OO IOV
12, Prescription drugs 3,388,543 ..o 3,388,543 |....occ.
13, Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and METICAL ... .. rnnnerries et [ reesiesisessiesesteer s ]
14, incentive poo, withhold adjustments and bonuS aMOUNIS........c..ccorm e durrss s &
15, Subtotal (LiNes B 10 ). e b averenaaesans 1TAITATT foien 16,851,197 |ovvevervirniciirsnd
16.  Net reinsurance recoveries e L2047 | 1,210474 |.

17.  Tolal hospitat and medical (Lines 15 minus 18} vs s snssesnsssssssss | oretorereerens

16,207,006 |..........

... 15,840,726 |..

Ciaims adjustment expenses including §..........0 cosl containment expenses..

21, Increase in reserves for accident and health CONMACES.......ov..ev s earenee

.304,33%

0

1,303,188 |..........

e 294,331

e 1LZE2,082 |

0503,
0598,
0598.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page.

Tots! (Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0598) (LiNG 5 ABOVE). ...cuvvvrreeversecereesrsvverersesrivens

23.  Total underwriting deductions (Lines 17 10 22).cco.coe....... " e TLBYAL025 [ 17,187,139 [ O [ o B2T,386 | B [ oiinireiniieciereecdd [ LR N
24, Net underwriting gain of (foss) (Line 7 minus Ling 23).........oveecrrerorrornrenrminnssnenes i {T31B30}| e LN [11] [ RROION | 1 [FORRO PATR: X7 [OOSR | I DUUUIOTORURRUU | I DOUUORSP U | I DR (15 JOPPRRUR RO
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0501, ATRE PaS8TAIOUDM...ocvvvceser et eer s sennssessssssvrsserssnes v rssnsssssssessssssss ssssessssss sras | sessesssseosmesesencrns 7,028 corneernreennn 1,528 4.4 SO

0801, .
0803
0698.
£690.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page................
Total {Lines 0601 through 0803 plus 0698) {Line 6 above)

We 0620412 1202/ELA0

1303.
1398.
1399.

Total (Lines 1301 through 1303 plus 1398) (Ling 13 above).....

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 13 from overfiow Page...........ccoecvevcovvveecveeee F s




DocuSign Envelope 1D: 2976023C-3525-445£9-8B7F-4C1689BDSBAA
statement as of December 31, 20200t e Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

Nd 0G:0L:L 120Z/ELVC

PART 1 - PREMIUMS
1 2 3 4
Net Prerium
Direct Reinsurance Relnsurance income
Lire of Business Business Assumed Ceded {Cols, 4+2-3)
1. COMPERNENSIVE (NOSPHEI AN MBUICAI).....-rereuveviisorecserrsrrnirase  1sin0m00s 81882808 2eeecee s oeeneer e asee st re s st e et eeemes s 10 21884 240828888 SRSttt ettt e seeseeeeeosemmesoseneoeoses | o oeeeeeee oo semeeeeeeee s TTATE,313 1ot ssesseeessmserseseens | sevestreesssesesssnens rernenonenne £, 199,612 e 15,2 14,701
L s OO OO OO OO O YOOl FO O D S S 0
B DB DD .o eeee e ecase et x4 8482108 RRR P8RS 4843434 e 25858 RS 4 85 8 £ £ 44 11508 55 AR AR 14 b4 AR AR RRERE et e e00 2 e s st et et e rs | 2t reeeeees et e roeen e BAGBNOB 1 rereceas seerassss e s s sents | arsrsssessstessssissesesssast s essesessssseesessase | assssrrassaetmarsssserasssaite st stint st sd 845,198
B VIBIOM DYt reercns s tassemssese ey 824180V RS RBRARRASE st sme o8 P R85 L 1 5 4 1 AR 1401804108488t s e e e s | etesenssessesereseesenersessseseresess st aseres | sesesestesseeseeseesseesseseseseeseeseeessrosesermsnrn | soeon )
§.  Federal Employees Health Benefifs Plan
. THE XV = MBUICATE ..o ervceeee e e cecsarsra1a 10 0000000 4082388 €€ € 4 88 R L1541 RS AR RSB e 0 e et s senen s | e84 seseneet s e e ettt epsepssentos | ensestessst st eeseseeese e oo s sere e weld
T THIE KEK = IMBLICEIL. v e ceren e ane erssersvss s 4847480408 442082 2545 81888 84 4 S8 5 1 14 4100 44144438052 15 5 4 52008 e 8 8 1050 2000 2mne et e oes e e resepenssescos e | enseesesssesesesesseesoseseeeassssesese s sersre | seeeeemssseseseoes s sese oot eeeemeeeeeoeeeeeeeeee | oo e e ee ettt et 0
8. Otherhealth AL RS A A A 48 L RS8R R SR P01 R4 ARG BERS B4 4 A R 4 ARS8 SR AR e ] S s RAR S0 SRTARRYA AR RS RAAR AR 0
9. Health SUDIOE {LINES T HFOUGN B).10rvisruuresininissssssissiscseciss srose | oreeeemesssastreas ececsesessesssessseses €521t 528888 s oo R0 10 144E RS8R 418141 e e s e e ars et mmsensteesesesemsnasaseseererenres | o1oeeeestosmomereseseose e sonoreeese LR Ry | B N 0
L R OO OO FUPPRURPOORN 3 . i< IS ORI Fo
0. POPBIYIOABUBIY . evvvvrs ot serursresssessssssssss isss e seesaseaseeessessess s 388 888 S84 4 B S8 ke 4544211114381 0444818 48 5888 2 P8 P 4005 e e 00| et es et et e et st e ceeenes | o sotmesesseresesssesessess s eesessemeesesst s | oooeeeemete oot eees st sseeeeem s seese st mnes | oo e oo teeeeeeee oo 0
12. Totals {Lines 9to 11) .. 18,320,964 LD [T [0 1 12T A 17,074,867




DocuSign Envelope ID: 2976023C-3525-44E9-8B7F-4G16898D9BAA
Statement as of Decamber 31, 200 of e ClE@Veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2 - CLAIMS INCURRED DURING THE YEAR

T 7 3 [ 5 i T ] [ g 10
Federal
Cemprehensive Employees Title Title
{Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Heallh xvili XIX Other Qther
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Health Nen-Health

1. Payments during the year:
O T 31 SO OOU OOV O ST SOIOT DO 17,005,962 ..o 16,406,197 | [ e 1K 414 et [ e res et nee et eenessesiesnssenesines | oo | st 46,485
1.2 Reinsurance assumed.. RPN I SOV
1.3 Reinsurance ceded. . ..o iernsceisetec e eeer s st snssssrossssesessnens | eeomeasmreeneoenss 1256, 956 L2047 [

WA TAG006 (. 18,195,726 0

2. Paid medical incentive pools and bonuses [N
3. Claim liabffity December 31, current year from PariZA
3.1 Direct st | nenernin e 2,073,000 2,010,000 63,000

34 Net... e e s w2 00,000 o
4. Claim reserve December 31, current year from ?art 2D:
L B 1

4.2 Reinsurance assumed.......

4.3 Reinsurance ceded......cvmeconinsorne e
4.4 Net.. e
Accrued med:caE ineentive pooEs and bonuses, current year... [EEORRITY SO
Net healthcare receivables (@)oo wrrernsb e e ———— 0
Amounis recoverable from remsurersDecemi}erM curfenlyear ........................ vieriimaniesennnmssessesssnnl [ arve e s ersere | reee s seseenns
Claim Hability December 31, prior year from Part 2A:
8.1 Direct..
8.2 Relnsurance assumed

[

...1,565,000

...50,000

9. Claim reserve December 31, prior year from Part 2D:
9.1 Direct... e
9.2 Reinsurance assumeé..........v................
9.3 Reinsurance ceded
94 Net.. rereeees
10. Accrued medu:al incentive poo!s and bonuses PHOT YBAT. .. cerr e s ersare e
11, Amotnts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, prior year.
12. Incurred benefits:
121 DIMBCL oo st
12.2 Reinsurance assumet. ... .o,
12.3 Reinsurance ceted. ..o
124 Net..... TR
13. Incurred medical incentive poo!s and bonuses
(a) Excudes $..........0 loans or advances to providers not yet expensed.

L)

wn1TA63,962 | 16851197 oo O Lo 388,280 |

Wd 15:0L-L 120g/ELi0

e [ 1,256,956 [ 1,210,471 JETOTVIROTUU PO ¢ N SRR
o P 16,207,006 |.............. 15,840,726 |....convvcvrnmriinnins | iiininnad 566,280 .o
SO 1 ORI £ 5 SOOI (1] [P | I DO

olo|le o




DocuSign Envelope ID: 2976023C-3525-44E9-8B7F-4C1689BDOBAA
Statement as of December 31, 20200 e Cl@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2A - CLAIMS LIABILITY END OF CURRENT YEAR

1 Z 3 4 [ [ 7 [ 9 10
Faderal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Medical Medicare Dentat Visien Health XV XIX Gther Other
Total and Hospital) Supplement Orly Only Benefits Plan Medicars Medicaid Health Non-Heafth
1. Reported in process of adjustment:
T DHBCE..o e crerscans s ssm s s sssbs s sansrrarans | assessessssiessssnsterrensersrtrened 0

2. Incurred but unreported:

21 Direct.... 2,010,000 |.......

28 NBE ettt i s s s s e wnsnssrsnnnnns 2073000 | 2,010,000

3. Amounls withheld from paid claims and capitations:
B8 DBt sabesesesnsmresseneenss | essesessress s L1 IR

ol

4. Tofals:
4.1 Direct

2,080,000 ...

4.2 ReiNSUrANCE ASSUMET. ..o rimimuiimmsinsicsmmisiieessiasiesermss ssssssesens | sssssssssssssssssresssessenssssonss 0.
4.3 REINSUIANCE CRUBG.......oo.eceecce oo everssasesrs s ssss s sressnssiss | enistsesses seesestessessmsesnessecnd 0
B NBL s s st sismsssesizees | pesrssrpeassassreres 2,073,000

Nd £G°0L L 1208/ELiv0




DocuSign Envelope ID: 2976023C-3525-44E9-8B7F-4C1680BD9BAA
statement as of Decerrber 31, 20200 he Gle@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2B - ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS UNPAID - PRIOR YEAR - NET OF REINSURANCE
Claims Paid
Duriig]tshe E\!’Iear

25

Wd 1§04 1202/ELiv0

Line of Business

Claim Reserve and Claim Liability
December 31 of Current Year

1
On Claims incurred
Prior to January 1
of Current Year

2
On Claims
Incurred During
the Year

3
On Claims Unpaid
December 31 of
Prior Year

F]
On Claims
Incurred During
the Year

Claims Incurred
in Prior Years
{Columns 1+ 3}

[
Estimated Claim
Reserve and
Claim Liability
December 31 of
Prior Year

13.

Comprehensive (Hospital and METCal}..........coo e b bt r e eerer e eeeses e smeen e

MEIGETE SUBPIBIMENL..........ovcs st sis s bisss et e es e er e 28882885 RR AR 44 B b e

DIBNEEL OMY ... v cerrssses s siss s s bt et e A0 20 B4 b 8 557884888 b e e et

Vision only

............. 1,522,836

... 13,672,890

Federal Employees Health Benefits PIAN......couwiiiiii e snececsn e ssesssnsss s s s sisss ssssaessonsss | sveesesnsssessosssmmssesssnmsseesoneessasies | sussmessesssesssssesssaseesesoseessssseosss

THIE XV« BEOGICAIE. ..o vovss sttt e sss 080 R bb 85 ararr rs rsesbssssassonsesssssmrnens s Eavstssasassssssstacne e s srenenessssresnses | sesssssemeseseamsmseesesssmmsessesnrervesstrs | sesesssseessesssssssssommeemeemeeeeeeeeeee | oo

Tithe XIX - MIBICAIT. ... eviciite et st ss st s et e s et R R 8 4 st et eee e ene e

OUNEE NEAI. ...t bt et et s s et s e84t e AR 844444 Ab e e eet e vr s e sttt et At bt been

HEalth SUDLOLE] (LINES 110 8).......i et s r b eramsee s s s s se s s sn st ssst e ems s eesesnssssesera | eeonerennens

HEBItECAIE TREEIVEDIES (B)uuuiiiiusssiiiiisiess v crrmsmmirenseere s ot sesss e e es st s a8 bk s st | csensssrrecsrese s s st e

. Other non-heatth........eeeceevene

.............................. 1,975,000 ..

. 1,000

corvenemennenn 1,997,836

.............................. 1,565,000

w0 30,000

e, 561,211

e 14,187,795

ey 037,000

Medical incentive POOIS BN DONMUS AIMOUDS.......coocvrmimr i s cssss s e sssarrasess s s scsss s s sesesssnsmsssssss |rssssessasssssssssenesesssoseseessoessassse | ecossmesercensossssseossonssssmseessessessson

TOlEIS {LINES 8 - 10+ 11 4 2 it ettt e b AR 04481 ean e ee st arsesresansennens | coenrersennn

weeemrernen, § 061,211

oPT— L LT

s d,037,000

[F—— T

al

Excludes $..........0 loans or advances fo providers not vet expensed,




DocuSign Envelope 1D: 2976023C-3525-44E9-8B7F-4C1689BD9BAA
Statement as of December 31, 2020 of he  Cl@veland Automobile Dealers Association Gfoup Health Plan

19%¢l

S

Wd 1801/ L20g/EL/F0

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS

{000 Omitted)
SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL
Curnulative Net Amounts Paid
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were incurred 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
.................................................. 1,407 w07 F e L AGT
18,262 | v rincnnnisniinnnne 16,263 16,263

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL

Year in Which |.osses
Were Incurred

Suen of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical incentive Pool and Bonuses Ouistanding at End of Year

[RSRRRN I \74

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - GRAND TOTAL

1 2 3 4 5 [ 7 B 9 10
Claim and Cialm Totat Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjusiment Percent Expense Paymenls Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Paymenis Expense Paymenls (Col. 3/2) {Col. 2+3) [Col. 511) Unpaid Expense {Col. 54748 (Col. 9/1)

—_

2016

e 18,287

L7470

17470

P2 1) OO SO 20,765 ....20,765
3o 208 it | ceeserre s esesesars 20,307 21,744 w21,744
4. 2019, R ) [PUSURRRIONOIOTOTNG | X - . I [SSRRRt 1y | < J SOOIy £ B (SRR 17,601 LA7,645
B B0 e | e 17,080 ... 15,248 . 17,528




DocuSign Envelope 1D: 2976023C-3525-44E8-8B7F-4C1680BDIBAA
Statement as of December 31, 2020 of e ClEVeland Automobile Dealers Association Group Healith Plan

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
($000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL

WHZI

U S

Wd 15011 LZ0ZELF0

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounis Paid

1 2 3
2016 2017 2018
1330 | e e 1,335
SYSUORRRPRROITON L - & 2 5 OO R 15,393

18,571
19,579
16,758

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding al End of Year

.20,052

Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5

Were Incurred 2018 2m7 2018 2018 2020
IO e teeeencesre s 8 R4 48445 588 1 L8B4 4SR5 55555 4088 A8 £35S0 R 8} S8 BB AE RSB0 e 1,338 SSSVOTORPIOIOIRUIONY [ 1 5 (FSUORTRUORPRRURRRPPRRROORRTOTON I 1 . I (NSRRI ORROPOt i - . I DO 1,338
L1 I 15,393 werneereeen 15,3 | s 15,304
IO - X 1 3 SRR ORRO 18584 | renn s L1V OO 18,571

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL

1 2 3 4 5 [} 7 8 9 10
Clakm and Claim Total Ciaims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Ciaim Adiusiment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Ciaims were Incurred Earned Paymenis Expense Paymenls (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3} {Col. 51} Unpaid Expenses (Col. 5+7 + 8} (Col. 911}

1 .. 18,178 ..15,394 |, 1,456 . ....16,556
2. 19,888 | e 1271 19,842
3. LT R L1 £ 2 B 1,304 20,883
4 8523 BB BB 1,004 BE 16,852
8. 2020, s e 36,215 s s 3373 oo R P 1 14,710




DocuSign Envelope ID: 2976023C-3525-44E9-8B7F-4C1680BDSBAA

SIW'ZL

Nd €5:01-4 L20g/eliv0

I OO R

statement as of Decermber 37, 202001tne GlE@Ve@land Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXH!BIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
($000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were incurred 2016 2017 2018 2018 2020
B PEIOE e ceaneseer sttt 4181 47 R4 R 5 £ 5334141185 | 48882 e et | snasstmtee e oo sesmsens et eee e e seseeres s o | eeeerteseeeneerensess et snerstsntostoreeeestesssessees | cmeoeeeeeeeesesesseeeseseseoeeeeseessessessteoeestes | oo
4 2018
5 2019
6. 2020
SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT
Surn of Cumuiative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Ctaim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Quistending at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2016 2017 2018 2018 2020
e O0 ettt et 88 11008 8 0 4844 852838 A8 A 80 A4 4B 4 2 5 1 043445 | 104148 78453881 RSB804 AR | 48 e ee e st s sases s | st et et et erere e seneseseseesseseeee | s33e0ssee 58 se s 8801850081000 eees et | e oo oo e s see s eee oo
2.
3' ...........................................................
TR L OSSR TSOOIURIIOS SO . ¢ SO DR .+ + SR BT S DTS S
5' ...........................................................
8. HXX.....
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 18
Claim and Ciaimn Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjusiment
Premiums wers Eamned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incured Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments {Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) {Col. 51) Unpald Expenses {Col.5+7+8) {Cel. 91)




DocuSign Envelope 1D: 2976023C-3525-44E0-8B7F-4C1689BD9BAA
Statement as of December 31, 2020 of e Gl@Veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
($000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - DENTAL ONLY

oqazl

Wd 25:01:L L20g/eliv

Year in Which Losses
Wers Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounis Paid

2
2017

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - DENTAL ONLY

Sum of Cumulative Net Ameunt Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical incenlive Pool and Bonuses Dutstanding at End of Year

Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2016 2017 218 2019 2020
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - DENTAL ONLY
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 B 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Eamed and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were incurred Earned Payments Expense Paymenis (Col. 372) (Cot, 2+3) (Cal. 511 Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+8) {Col. 9/1)
1. 3.9 [ 1 I TR B3 | oo | i s s | srenss s ssnsssssenssessensestess @80 | aovseressressssssereees s sesseres 83.0
2. crvrerermsmnnennn B Lt | v | i B89 | svnesrseossesssanisses s sassenes 84.0
OB ) SRRV ORUHHSR P00 SEPYVIO YRR FUOIPRARRSOPOPOR 35 EOOUROPVRIRIOROTOTTORIY .. I DRSO OO .28 SV - I RO : ;1 I FOOO 91.2 wesmrinmnnn 31,2
4. 87.0 |.... e 871
B 2020 s e | s B8 | anvsmsssssessinssB 15 L e | mssmerssesososeessosseoeessedl T | eoessmesssesssssesesssesesssssaroBB8 | uvsormeeresmmessosessssssoessseond 63.8 I




DecuSign Envelope 1D: 2976023C-3525-44E9-8B7F-4C1689BDOBAA
statement as of Decamber 31, 2020 otthe. Cle@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2D - Aggregate Reserve for A&H Contracts Only
NONE

12.VO, 12.FE, 12.XV, 12.Xl, 12.0T, 13 . 04/13/2021 7:10:52 PM



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 2976023C-3525-44E0-8B7F-4C1889BDIBAA
statement as of Dacember 31, 2020 ofthe. Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Pian

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 3 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES

Claim Adjusiment Expenses

1
Cost
Confainment
Expenses

3
Other Claim
Adjustment

Expenses

3

General
Administrative
Expenses

invesiment
Expenses

Total

10.

1.

24,
25
26,
21,
28
29.
30.

31

Salaries, wages and other BENEES........rvrceraeii s e ssee e ssesmness | sesrsssssre s rsseressssees

[ 0 for occupancy of OWN BUIIGINGL . o ssssess et ssrsns | eeeeeesisseesseseseessossers | srssesessssssssmsesmsseones

Commissicns (less §..........0 ceded plus §.......... 0 28SSUMB). oo e

Logal fees BN EXPENSES. ..ot imtecae s ees e ems et ts sms st s eossassteas | evesermsesessesnessesrarsass |rossessessesssmeesssossmsens | corsmssessrssenns

SRR & i 3 IOV

Ceifications and @CCradifaion fBBS. ... essaesssess | eeseseessessoescesseeeessssse |aesssseessssssssssssssssseets | ovesssoeoeesossesssesssoos

Auditing, actuarial and other consuiting services

TTAVEING BXDENGES. oo creerireeersrtemeree s rens s b er s ss s s st st bbb bs bt es e neesenee

................ 107,182
499

Marketing and A0VETHSING. ... s eee st enesssnenessssneas | sereresesrtrns it bssns | ssiassetrsmsesnemssesseens | eessessmersssesssesoseernies durmmesressersssssessssssneses

Postage, express and ERIEPRONE. ..ot seeass et ssssn e | eveesensaseessssmsrsssssnnss | seeseomssesmsesomseseeeeees | ooeersrsess s
Printing and offfce SUPPHES. ... s | sesesssseessesissenssssss | esssssssssssssssmsessssens 3 ermsmessomsssssons
Oecupancy, depreciation and amMortZation. ..........cc oot emeereresseeesrees | revessen

BGUIDIMENL oottt et s ssss st essb s o snnnsesnmnes | rrenesssmssraosrssnsssnmssse deorsosinresseeeossseeessnes | cereessmssreceseeeen

Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and SOfWER.....cco.vvovves e

Outsourced services including EDP, claims, and Olher S8rvices.........ovmmimmi | vonrciissssoscsmsmeenrns

6,091

3,778

Boards, BUreaus and 85S0CIBI0N TBES.......cc e ssssissessess e D eeseessesesssnerssssssesne | eesseeeseaeesrresesertsnsssos | essesssssssssemeeesseessseses | ossesssssmssessssssoomeoosns

Insurance, except on rea! S1ALE ... | b

Coliection and bank SBrvVICE CHAIJES....... e cersssrcaesssrrsrressssssssesstsnssses | secesssesseessssmseosssseeee

Group service and admMISHAHON FEES ...t eies | esioeeseees e seeeseerrees

Raimbursements by uninstred pians.........veeen

Reimbursements from fIScal INBMMEAIAMIES. ...vuvu.viviirieecr e ceees s eessissesesrsiees s | eesnerresesresseessssssseess | eoveemseeeesssseseesssssssees | eevssesseeemeeseseeeeore oot oo oo

Real 851818 BXPENSES. ..ot st ssst st st sessssssssers s res | esesmenssssesssessssnnssons

REE| S51AIE tXES cvv e vcevr ettt rssss st se s nsenees | svecsmsseeeasssememseeseesns | svesermrensssrseessssoneeos $oooooereseeoe e

Taxes, licenses and fees:

231 State and 106al INSURANCE tBXBS.....ecvvvvee s e seserssessse s

23,2 State PremiUm FAXES. ..o mviis s st e es s semr e e eeee et s

23.3 Reguiatory authority HEanses B0 fBES. ...t eerrcrremerseeemsseeesissns e ieeeees | eveosssssssesnesesssseoresns | eovesseseesessssessseessess | eoooeeeoeeeeeee oo oesns

234 Payrol axes.....cooorvveecrvrioncnneecane

23.5 Cther (excluding federal income and real eState fAXES)......ce.vm v veecrenssmeenes | eevessensssesssnessesrsienes

investment expenses Not INClUded BISEWRBIE. .. onesses e sesrees

Aggregate WIHE-INS fOF BXDENEBS. ...cvivcrrrsi e rstrssseeesssseessessses s esmmnsessmsseesesreee | sesssresssrassassossssnesd

Total expenses INCUTEH (LINES 110 25} c.nureiviirnins e esveemssreessssssessnisssevemeomson | reressernssremseesnennand

Less expenses unpaid Decembar 31, CUITENT YEA v v s

v 2D, 284

B P 111,794

499

i)

.......................... ]

8273
w0

sy 140

Add expenses unpaid December 31, DT YBEM....v.unireeeeeeeeesne e iiesees | oo sreecossesnesesessonne

Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, PrOr VeI econriiens |t esesrserane

Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, cument year....v. e,

Tolal expenses paid (Lines 26 minus 27 plus 28 mines 29 pius 300 ..o cerreesseeee e

............. 1,303,188

e 280,000 |

................ 230,000 § ..o

304,331

WATAZE [

(8} 1,607,519

e 287,128

ceerrrrieeennn 248,118
ol
el

....1,283,188

...305,324

cneenn 1,588,512

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

2501,

2503,

2598,

2598,

2602, ...

Dues aNd SUDSTIPHONS. ..cvvu e st es st s seestesnssessastenss | coormereeeeeessssssseemsesss | evesmsesresemossesmssesssenss | oeenseeonns

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page...........

TOTALS (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598} (Line 25 8DOVE}........ccovvveeevrreccreres | comnrevsrioereeee

Includes management fees of §........... 0o afffliates and §.......... 0 1o non-affitiates.

14

04/13/2021 7:10:52 PM




DocuSign Enveiope ID: 2976023C-3525-44£9-8B7F-4C1689RDIBAA
Statement as of December 31, 2020 ot the Cle@Veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

2
Collected Eamed
During Year During Year

1 LS. GOVEIMMENE BONOS . .coooorrverarr s snss it ras st sssst s ses s se e s en s e ss s sasos s
1.1 Bonds exemnpt from U.5. tax...........
1.2 Other bonds {unaffiliated}......vev
1.3 Bonds of affliates.........cccocerecenenee
2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffifated)..........
2,11 Preferred stocks of affiliates.
2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated).,
221 Common stocks of affiliates....
3. Mortgage loans........eeeenn
4, Real estate...

5. Coniract Ioans
6. Cash, cash equlva[ents and short—term mveslments
7
8

Derivative instruments...
. Other invested assefs...
9. Aggregate write-ins for |nvestmant Income..
10, Total gross investment income....
11, Investment expenses... R e R IR E £ e e e 1R e A AR et e m e e A 11 AR TR AR R RR AR 1R OA LR Lt et et 1 e eecn e en et s anenntrmnan e
12, Investment taxes, hcenses and fees, excludmg federal income taxes.
13, Interest expense
14.  Depreciation on real estate and OtEr IMVESIEA BSSEES........cco.iivec et eees sttt bbbt ees e eemeesem s .
15, Aggregate write-ins for dedUCHONS FrOM IMVESIMENL IMEOME . ..vruiiimirerreeies e eees e eesss e ss s seera e sese o 88 et ekt 42815 st o et
16.  Tota! deductions (Lines 11 through 15).......ccooeveeveerrvveenene,
17, Net investment income (Line 10 minus Line 16)............

BETAILS OF WRITE-INS

. Summary of remaining write-ing for Lne 9 from VEIMIOW DAGE. ....cco.vvereriisurssssssisssssniecsr s emessssessesesessessasesessseonss | ooemrsseeesssessenssesssssssssssessssnmsnnnn.
0989, Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0888) {Line 9 aboval.........

1898. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 15 from overﬂow page
1599. Tofals {Lines 1504 through 1503 plus 1588} (Ling 15 above)....

(@) Includes $..........0 acerual of discount less §..........0 amomzataon of premlum anrf Iess $n D pald for accrued Interest on purchases.
(b) lncludes §..........0 accrual of discount less §..........0 amortization of premium and less §..........0 paid for acerued dividends on purchases.
(c) Inciudes §.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.........0 amortization of premium and less $..........0 paid for acorued interest on purchases.
d) Includes§.......... 0 for company's occupancy of fis own buildings; and excludes $..........0 interest on encumbrances.
(e} Includes §.........0 accrual of discount less $..........0 amortization of premiurn and less $..........0 paid for accrued Interest on purchases.
f) Includes §.......... 0 accrual of discount less $..........0 amertization of premium.
{g} Includes §..........0 investment expenses and §..........0 invesiment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable fo segregated and Separate Accounts.
(b} Includes §..........0 interest on surplus notes and §..........0 interest on capial nofes.
M Inciudes §.......... 0 depreciation on real estate and §..........0 depraciation on other invesied assets.
EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES
2 3 ) 4 5
Realized Change in
Galn (Loss) Cther Total Realized Change in Unrealized
on Sales Realized Capital Gain (Loss) Unrealized Foreign Exchange
or Maturity Adjustments {Columns 1 +2) Capital Gain {Loss) Capital Gain (Loss)
1. U.S. GOVEINMENT BONMS.cooutisicicareeesecennnsessssstesssisssssssarvesserns bevssssseestsnssstrsssesmssseeesoees | eovseeseemsessssmsoosmseessanssens

1.1 Bonds exempt from ULS. 18)...c. e sesne s issins | aveseeesesreeeesesmsemessnsseonenes | eoeeesrsseeens
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated).
1.3  Bonds of affiliates........,
2.1 Preferred stocks {unaffiliated)...
211 Prefered stocks of affilates.........
Common stocks {unaffiliated)...........
Common stocks of AffAES....uwoiinrrmnerescnneconnssrinens | sresmornncssinns
Morlgage loans
Real estate...
Coniract ioans
Cash, cash equwalenis and short lerm mvestments....,
Derivative instruments,,
Other invested assets.......

Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (Iosses
Total capital gains {J08SE8)...uvinineiiene e

&)
© e N ;W
P S

—
=

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from cverflow page..| v eeereesseereonn
0999, Totals {Lines 0801 through 0903 pius 0998) (Line & above)......

15 04/13/2021 7:10:52 PM



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2876023C-3525-44E9-8B7F-4C1689BDOBAA
Statement as of December 31, 2020 of the Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
1

Current Year
Total
Nonadmitted Assets

2
Prior Year
Total
Nenadmitted Assets

3
Change in Total
Nonadmitted Assets
{Col. 2- Col, 1)

© @ oow

1.
12
13.
14,
15.

18.1
18.2
18.
20.
21.
22,
23
24,
25,
26.

27
28.

BONGS (SCRBULIE D...oov oot ie st st crenbeens s sssss st srasios | seessosssssmsissnsesssssssanssesssarsstonsets | estssonsssinsssnetstsosstesscmmessesamerees | eeesssseseseessesmssesseeese e seeseees e

Stocks (Schedule B);
24

2.2 Common stocks......

Preferred stocks..

Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
31

3.2 Other than first HENS.......coommmmmimmmm s s eesieseteessernecsesssesesseesaesssoss s | evesorseereesesserssonns

Real estate (Schedule A):
41

FITSE HBINS. vt tensr s bes st b bt bt emare s e st ems bt es st en st st omsen et siaesrtees | ovesesresssessarsanesnsernssese

4.2 Properties held for the ProdUCHOR OF INCOME....cw e ssnsssssirees | eorosssinesinssesssssesesssssssssasssssnee | seseetseeseeemase e eeeasssseesenesasssesssnss

4.3 Properties held for ale......o et b e

Cash {Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivaients (Schedule E-Part 2}
and shori-term investments (Schedule DA)........on.......

CONACE IOBNS. 11ttt eiticr et r s sesss st manb st e ba st bre sttt
Derivatives (Schedule DB
Other invested assets (SChedule BA).....iii s sssssessessssass e eees

ReCelVables Tor SBOUMES.....ui e et ermes e sre st sms st s bss st sms st et semt e s sreae

Properties 0coupied DY thE COMPANY. ..ot ecessmssssessranenes | rotstsssinbisesssecssnsssessssessssressss | sesecssomsssessssssssnesesomsoseeeesssssossse d smessessssrassoessessssseeressenseensne s

Securifies lending reinvested collateral a5Sets (STREAUS DL oo ceeeeeecses e Eovinsssesssissimssesssonnseseeseseesesssssone | oeeseereeseseseeseeesseeeseessooe

Aggregate write-ins for FVested ASS818. ... e e

Subtotals, cash and invested assets {Lines 150 11

Title plants (FOr THIE INEUTBIE ONIYJ..uecirrsierisiis e eet e sessssssenessemens e | sassrtsress st sss st bbbt ss e e | avesseenersneessssosersanseemseeeemsseesns | seresensrssssssssssssemsoeeeeeneoeess

Investment INCOME GUE NG BOCTUET. .. .c..vvirirceeriitseers et ss st s e corsres e e sreen s ssans

Premiums and considerations:
15,1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection......oocvevveeeane.
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and instaliments booked but

defermed and ROt YEE QUB......cic e meesiesessi et ssnsss s rmesssssssssesssessens | eoressens

153 Accrued retrospective premiums and contracts subject to redetermination.............vee. | eevvieeresis s cceensssssssssesrnernes

Reinsurance:
181 Amounis recoverable from TeINSUMBTS.......co.. .ot ee e e seenenn

6.2 Funds heid by or deposited with reinsured ComPanes......e. s srnesccrss s seereeees

16.3 Other amounts receivable UNGer rEINSUIANCE CONTACES. .- ..vivriiviirins et seseressee s | eeeesersseemseesseseeesmmeeeneanen

Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plaNS ...

Current federal and foreign income tax recoverabie and interest thereon. ..

Net defered taX BSSEL.. e e i e deeremrt et st sen et eneseenneeme | o

Guaranty funds receivable 0F 0N BEPOSH. ... et s ss e sertanes | amrsssaseessstseseeessee s sneen s e

Electronic data processing equipment and SORWATE..........coooeeeverveceieeei e st

Furniture and equipment, Including health Care deliVEry BESRIS.....c.uiiieniierieenis e [ ecsisesmseossssasssnsseessssvessresessiss hosessereseseesseseeseseseeeseeaseeeeeeeesemee | e boees oo sttt ee e

Net adjustment in assets and liabifities due to fOreign EXTNANGE TS .. rrecrrirrrrecrmeerreiins | oo rassssesssssesssmssessenes favessseesse st seeesssssses e seessessessesesss | seeseetsosss s eoeeeoeeoeeeo

Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and afilAlES........i i eeree e ceeeseecsnns

Health care and other amOUNtS TECBIVABIE......uueuue i eeececessemer s ceeeseeseese s mee e esseesrresseerress

Aggregate write-ins for otherthan-invested BSSE15.........cocovre e eienees faeeeeeeeeeeen.

Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounis and Protected
Cell Accounts (Lines 12 trough 25).........ccvceririio e isessmssssreme s seessss s s sssessenen

From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Call ASGountS.......couuvrriernnnne,

TOTALS (LINES 28 8N 27).ccveeveveremrsrsseessemeoessssnessssoresssssssrseosssrssssssssssssssessemessssesesseessssssees | ovmereseeeeessssessosseessssssssnessssesns

© oo o (b o b o o

R =T =T =T T R R S Y

L= B e 3

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page........
1188, Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (Ling 11 BDOVEY.......eevcvee v rrsensvcrmesneessesenene

©—

2501,
2502, e
2503, s
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DocuSign Envelope 1D: 2076023C-3525-44E9-8BTF-4C1689B09BAA

Statement as of December 31, 2020 o e Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

EXHIBIT 1 - ENROLLMENT BY PRODUCT TYPE FOR HEALTH BUSINESS ONLY

Source of Enroliment

1
Prior
Year

2
First
Quarler

Tolal Members at End of
3

Second
Quarter

4
Third
Quarter

5
Current
Year

6
Current Year
Member
honths

1. Health mainenance organizations.... ... oo erecercmmronmncs s e eeseese s

3. Preferred provider organizations, ..,
4, POILOf SBIVIER..coor o mesere s et sesraseerenes

5. Indemnity onlY..oo e

6. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of business.......

2. ProVIdEr SEIVICE OIGBMIZEHONS. . vvvesiesissisisee s s secasacssessasebe e st asbs s est e emes s s sase s en e e rS e e ERenen st bt st et | eene st seesene et e sess s e set senee et bt

ceveeeommerererennn 1 TT2

T TOBAL 1ttt tise et ey sy et s 4584 P8 b b4k e e e e e SR B8 S R e s 4 e r s et

SR N {4

DETAI

LS OF WRITE-INS

0601, ...

0603,

0698,

Ll

0695.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line & from overfiow page......c. e

Totals {Lines G607 through 0603 plus 0898} {Line 6 aboVe).....uwwsereseeemes s rersarens
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Statement a5 of Decernber 31, 20 of e Cl@Veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

EXHIBIT 2 - ACCIDENT AND HEALTH PREMIUMS DUE AND UNPAID
2 3 q 5

8l

Wd €5:01:4 L20Z/ELiF0

7

Name of Debtor

1-.30 Days

31-60 Days

61-90 Days

Over 90 Days

[

Noradmitted

7

Admitled

A&H Premiums Due and Unpaid

210,357

G200957, Group subscribers sublotal.... —

BT

0299900, Tolal groUD.. . s essn oo ioe oo

1589580, Accident and health premiums due and tnpaid (Page 2, Line 15)




DocuSign Envelope ID: 2876023C-3525-44E9-8B7F-4C1680BDOBAA
statement as of Decemoer 3t, 200 ot the Cle@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

EXx. 3 - Health Care Receivables
NONE

Ex. 3A - Analysis of Health Care Receivables Collected and Accrued
NONE
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statement as of December 31, 20200 e Gl@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

EXHIBIT 4 - CLAIMS UNPAID AND INCENTIVE POOL, WITHHOLD AND BONUS (Reported and Unreported)

Aging Analysis of Unpaid Claims
3

g

Account

Z
1-30 Days

31 - 60 Days

[
§1-90 Days

5
91 -120 Days

[

Qver 120 Days

7

Total

Claims Unpaid {Reported)

(0599989, Unreporied clait and OINBT GIAHT TBSEIVES. . .. vwversroerersrrssserreorssioeseeseersmesessooeeoooeerooooers oo o ooemeoresoes

I 2,073,000

70500 OBl GBS UMPB oo e e e s

coinessenienen 2,00 3,000

x4

Nd £8:0L1L LZ0Z/eLiv0




DocuSign Envelope ID: 2876023C-3525-44E9-8B7F-4C1680BDABAA
statement as of Decamber 31, 202 ot Cle@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Pian

Ex. 5 - Amounts Due from Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
NONE

Ex. 6 - Amounts Due to Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
NONE

22,23 04/13/2021 7:10:53 PM
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DocuSign Envelope |D: 2976023C-3525-44E9-8B7F-4C1689BDSBAA

Statement as of December 31, 2020 of the Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
DESCRIPTION OF PLAN

Nature of Operations: The Cleveland Automobile Dealers’ Group Health Plan (the Plan) provides and
maintaing a program of group insurance for the benefit of members of the Greater Cleveland Automobile
Dealers’ Association. The Plan, as amended and restated by the Board of Trustees was adopted effective
June 1, 1990. GCADA is the plan’s sponsor.

Premiums: Contributions to the Trust are made by members of the Association in accordance with rates
established for the insurance coverage provided.

Health Insurance Benefits: Group health insurance benefits are provided by direct payments of claims per
agreements with Medical Mutual of Ohio.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation: The accompanying statutory financial statements have been prepared in conformity
with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the State of Ohie Department of Insurance.

Prescribed statutory accounting practices include state laws, regulations and general administrative rules, as
well as a variety of publications of the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC).
Permitted statutory accounting practices encompass all accounting practices that are not prescribed; such
practices may differ from state to state, may differ from company to company within a state and may
change in the future. Statutory accounting practices used by the Plan vary from accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America as follows:

Reinsurance: Reserves for losses and loss adjustment expenses and uneamed premiums are reported net of
reinsured amounts.

For the purpose of the annual and quarterly statements, the following policies have been treated as
reinsurance.

- Specific and aggregate stop loss
- Fully-insured, no-risk life insurance

Reported premium income is generally net of reinsurance — it has been reduced by the cost of ceded
reinsurance (the cost of stop loss premium and life insurance premium). Likewise, incurred claims and the
reserve for incurred but unpaid claims are net of reinsurance. Premium is reported gross of reitsurance on
Exhibit of Pretniums and Enrollment and Schedule T.

Vision pretriium and claims are included with dental.

Statement of Revenues and Expenses — Incurred claims and expenses on shown on lines 9, 10, 13, 20. The
temporary ACA. fees are included with general administrative expenses (line 21). Related pass-through
revenue is shown on line 6 (see NOTE 22),

Enrollment: Reported counts indicate number of contracts. In 2020 the ratio of members to contracts
averaged 1.72 and ranged from 1.70 (Jan) to 1.73 (June). The ratio of members to contracts in 2019
averaged 1.69 and ranged from 1.68 to 1.71.

Nenadmitted Assets: Certain assets designated as "nonadmitted,” including furniture and fixtures,
automobiles and equipment, unrealized gain and loss on investments and intangible assets related to costs
of insurance licenses, prepaid assets and deferred expenses, are excluded from the statements of admitted
assets, liabilities and surplus statutory basis and are charged directly to unassigned surplus.

Statements of Cash Flows - Statutory Basis: The Plan reports cash flows in accordance with NAIC
guidelines.

Valuation of Bonds and Mutual Funds: Bonds and mutual funds are valued in accordance with the laws of
the State of Ohio or the valuations prescribed by the Committee on Valuation of Securities of the NAIC.
Generally, bonds are stated at amortized cost and stocks (mutual funds) are valued based on market
quotations.

Losses Payable: A liability for losses is provided based on: (1) case basis estimates for losses reported, (2)
estimates of unreported losses based on past experience, (3) information received relating to assumed
reinsurance, and (4) deduction of amounts for reinsurance placed with reinsurers.

Loss Adjustment Expenses Payable: A liability for loss adjustment expenses payable is provided by
estimating future expenses to be incurred in settlement of the claims provided for in the lability for losses.

Recognition of Premium Revenues: Premiums are billed monthly. Reveme is recognized in the month
billed.

26.1



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 2976023C-3525-44E9-8B7F-4C18898D9BAA

Statement as of December 31, 2020 of the Cl@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bonds: Includes all bends with maturity dates, when purchased, greater than one vear.
Short-term Investments: Includes all bonds with maturity dates, when purchased, of one year or less.

Cash Equivalents: Highly liquid, short-term investments with maturities of three months or less from
acquisition date are considered cash equivalents. As of the statement date, there were no cash equivalents.

The preparation of financial staternents in conformity with the statutory basts of accounting for insurance
companies requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from these estimates. Liability for incurred but unpaid claims is a significant estimate that could change in
the near term.

NOTE 2 - Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors

Not Applicable

NOTE 3 - Business Combinations and Goodwill

Not Applicable

NOTE 4 - Discontinued Operations

Not Applicable

NOTE 5 - Investments

Not Applicable

NOTE 6 - Joint Ventures, Partunerships, and Limited Liability Companies

Not Applicable

NOTE 7 - Investment Income

Not Applicable

NOTE 8 - Derivative Instruments

Not Applicable

NOTE 9 - Income Taxes

Not Applicable - the Plan is exempt.

NOTE 10 - Imformation Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

In 2020, management fees of $82,500 were paid to GCADA to reimburse management’s time
in administration and promotion of the Plan. Management fees of $111,200 were paid to
GCADA in2019.

NOTE 11 - Debt

None

NOTE 12 - Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and
Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

Not Applicable

26.2



PocuSign Envelope |D: 2076023C-3525-44E9-8B7F-4C1689BDEBAA

Statement as of December 31, 2020 of the Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 13 - Capital and Surplus, Shareholders’ Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

Not Applicable

NOTE 14 - Contingencies

A, Contingent Commitments - None
B. Assessments - None

C. Gain Contingencies - None

D. All Other Contingencies - None

NOTE 15 - Leases

Not Applicable

NOTE 16 - Information About Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk and
Financizal Instruments with Concentration of Credit Risk

Not Applicable

NOTE 17 - Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities
Not Applicable

NOTE 18 - Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the

Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans

Not Applicable

NOTE 19 - Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents /Third Party Administrators

Not Applicable

NOTE 20 - September 11 Events

Not Applicable

NOTE 21 - Other Items

A. Extraordinary Items - None

B. Troubled Debt Restructuring - None
C. Other Disclosures - None

D. All Gther Contingencies - None

NOTE 22 - Events Subsequent
Effect of the ACA
Patient-Centered Outcomes Research Institute (PCORT) fee:
The Plan pays the PCORI fee in 2013-2020. The fees payable in 2020 and 2019 were approximately $2 per member.
The revenue and expenses related to the ACA over the past 5 years:
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

ATRF Pass-Through revenue (reported on page 4, line 6) 57,828 $6,671 $ 8358 § 9,069 §128,861
ACA fees, incl. ATRF & PCORI (reported on page 4, line 21) 8,273 9,783 10,736 (65,163) 195,637
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Statement as of December 31, 2020 of the Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 23 - Reinsurance
A. Ceded Reinsurance

The following table shows the approximate amounts by which ceded reinsurance has reduced
the indicated financial statement accounts for 2020 and 2019:

1/1/20 - 12/31/20 1/1/19 - 12/31/19
Premivm Income

Cost of Stop Loss Insurance $ 1,199,612 $1,111,932
Cost of Life Insurance 46,485 46,051
Total reduction 1,246,097 1,157,983

Underwriting Deductions
Stop Loss Reimbursements $1,210,471 § 506,489

B. Uncollectible Reinsurance - Not Applicabie

C. Commutation of Ceded Reinsurance - Note Applicable

NOTE 24 - Retrospectively Rated Contracts and Contracts Subject to Redetermination

Not Applicable

NOTE 25 - Change in Incurred Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses

Not Applicable

NOTE 26 - Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

Not Applicable

NOTE 27 - Structured Settlements

Not Applicable

NOTE 28 - Health Care Receivables

Not Applicable

NOTE 29 - Participating Policies

Not Applicable

NOTE 30 - Premium Deficiency Reserves

Not Applicable

NOTE 31 - Anticipated Salvage and Subrogation

Not Applicable

26.4
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1.3
14
1.5
2.1

22
3.1
32

3.3

3.4

3.5

36
41

42

5.1

52

6.1

6.2

74
7.2

8.1
8.2

8.3
8.4

10.1

10.2

10.3

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

GENERAL
Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or mere of which is an insurer? Yes[ ] No[X)
if yes, complete Schedule Y, Parfs 1, 1A and 2,
If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domicillary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such regulatory
official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a reglstration statement providing disclosure substantially
simitar o the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in Its Model Insurance Holding Company
System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to standards and disclosure requirements
substantially simifar to those required by such Act and regulations? Yes[ ] No[ ] MNA[X]
State regulating?  QH
Is the reporting entity publicly traded or a member of publicly traded group? Yes[ 1 Ne[X]
If the response to 1.4 is yes, provide the CIK (Central Index Key) code issued by the SEC for the entity/group.
Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of setflement of the
reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X}
If yes, date of change:
State as of what date the lalest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or Is being made, 1213112018
State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reportmg entity.
This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released. 12/31/2018
State as of what date the lafest financial examination report became availabie to other states or the public from either the state of domigile or
the reporting entity. This Is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination {balance sheet date). 10/18/2019
By what depariment or depariments?
Ohio Department of Insurance
Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial
statement filed with depariments? Yes[X] No[ 1 NA[]
Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with? Yes[X] MNo[ ] NA[]
During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated salesiservice organization or any combination
thereof under commen confrol {cther than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part
(more than 20 percent of any major fine of business measured on direct premiums) of;
411 sales of new business? Yes[ ] Ne[X]
412  renewals? Yes[ I NelX
During the period covered by this slatement, did any sales/service crganization cwned in whole of In part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
recefve credif or commissions for or conirol a substantiat part (more than 20 percent of any major fine of business measured on direct premiums) of
421 sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X}
422 renewals? Yes[ ] No[X]
Has the reporting entity been a party fo a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? Yes{ ] NofX]
if the answer Is YES, complete and file the merger history data file with the NAIC,
If yes, provide the name of entity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased to exist as a
result of the merger or consolidation.
1 2 3
NAIC
Company | Stateof
Name of Entity Code Domicile
Has the reporting entity had any Cerifficates of Authorlty, licenses or registrations {including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or revoked
by any governmental enfity during the reporting period? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information:
Does any foreign {nen-United States} person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes,
721 State the percentage of foreign control %
722 State the nationality(s) of the foreign person(s) or enfity(s); or if the entity Is a mutual or reciprocal, the nationality of its manager or
attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(s) (e.g., individual, corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact).
1 p
Nationality Type of Entily
Is the company a subsidiary of a bank hoiding company reguiated with the Federal Reserve Board? Yes{ | No[X]
If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.
Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities fims? Yes[ ] NoiX]
If the response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names znd locations (clty and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal financial
regulatory services agency [l.e. the Fedsral Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Complroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FLHC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiiate’s primary faderal requiator.
1 2 3 4 5 6
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB 0CC | FDIC | SEC
What is the name and address of the independent cerlified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annuai audit?
_Apple Growth Pariners, 6155 Rockside Rd, Suite 400 Independence. OH 44131
Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independeant public accountant requirements
as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Mcdel Audit Rule), or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ 1 No[X]
if the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to other reguirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as allowed
for in Section 18A of the Mods| Regulation, or substantially similar state Jaw or regulation? Yesf ] No[X]

27
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DocuSign Envelope [D: 2976023C-3525-44E0-8837F-4C 1680BDSBAA
statemert as of Decemoar 37, 2020 ofthe. Cl@vVeland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

104 Ifthe response to 10.3 Is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

105 Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance lzws? Yes[X] MNo[ ] NAIL]
106  ifthe respense to 10.5% no or nfa, please explain:
11 What is the name, address and affiliation (cfficar/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial consulting firm)
of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/eertification?
Harry A. Don, FSA, 774 Mays Blvd., Suite $0-688, Incline Village, NV 89451
12.1 Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estats indirectly? Yes[ | No[X]
1241 Name of real estate holding company
1212 Number of parcels involved 0
1243 Total book/adjusted carrying value 0
122 If yes, provide explanation
13, FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES DNLY:
131 What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?
132 Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? Yes[X] No[ ]
133  Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the vear? Yes[ ] No[X]
134 Ifanswerto (13.3) is ves, has the domiciliary or eniry slate approved the changes? Yes[ 1 Nol ] NA[X]
141 Are the senlor officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer ar controller, or persons performing similar
functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the foliowing standards? Yes[X] Nof[ ]
(a) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent confiicts of interest between personal and professiona! relationships;
{b) Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;
{e) Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;
{d) The prompt internat reporting of viclations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and
{e) Accountability for adherence to the code.
1411 If the response to 14.1 is no, please explain;
142 Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yes{ ] Nol[X]
1421 Ifthe response fo 14.2 is yes, provide informatien related to amendment(s).
143 Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specifisd officers? Yes[ ] NolX]
1431 ifthe respense to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).
15,1 Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the SVO
Bank List? Yes[ ] No[X]
152 Ifthe response to 15.1is yes, indicate the Amerlcan Bankers Asscciation (ABA} Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming bank of
the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.
1 2 3 4
American Bankers Association (ABA) Circumstances That Can Trigger
Routing Number Issuing or Confirming Bank Name the Letter of Credit Amount
$
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
18 Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinator committes thereof? Yes[X] Nof ]
17. Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and all subordinate committees theraof? Yes[X] Nof ]
18. Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclostire 1o its Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation on the part
of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in confiict or is likely fo conflict with the official duties of such person? Yes[X] Ne[ ]
FINANCIAL
19. Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accourting other than Stafutery Accounting Principles {e.q., Generally Accepted Accourting Principies)? Yes[ ] No[X]
201 Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
20.11  To directors or other officers $ 0
2612 To stockholders not officers $ 0
20,13 Trustees, supreme or grand (Fratemal only) $ 0
202 Tofal amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
2021 To directors or other officers % 0
2022 Vo stockholders not officers 0
20,23  Trustess, supreme or grand (Fratemnal only) 0
211 Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obiigation fo transfer to another party without the liabifity for such obligation
belny reporting In the statement? Yes{ ] No[X]
212 Ifyes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
21.21  Rented from others 3 0
2122 Borowed from others $ 0
2123 Leased from others $ 0
2124 Other $ 0
221 Does this statement include payments for assessments zs describsd in the Annual Statement instructions other than guararty fund or
guaranty association assessments? Yes[ ] No[X]
222 [fansweris yes:
2221 Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment § 0
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Statement as of December 21, 2020 o e Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

231

232

24.01

24.02

24.03

2404

24.06
24.08

24.07
24.08

24.08

251

252

253

26.1
26.2

28.3
264

265

Vil

27.2
28,

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

2222 Amount paid as expenses 0
2223 Other amounts paid 0
Does the reporting entity report any amounds due from parent, subsidiades or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? Yes[ ] No[X]

if yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: 3 ¢
INVESTMENT
Were all the stocks, bonds and cther securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporing entity has exclusive control,
in the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date {other than securities lending programs addressed in 24.03)7 Yes[X] Nof ]
if no, give full and complete information, relating thereto:
For securities iending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and whether
collateral is carried on or off-bafance sheet (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided).
For the reporting entity’s securities lending program, report amount of collateral for confarming programs as outlined in the Risk-Based Capital Instructions.  § 0
For the reporting enfity’s securities lending program, report ameunt of collateral for ether programs. 5 0
Does your securities lending program require 102% {domestic securities) and 105% {foreign securities) from the counterparty at the outsst
of the contract? Yes[ 1] Nof ] NA[X]
Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty fails below 100%? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity's securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities Lending Agreement (MSLA) to
conduct securities lending? Yes[ 1 Nol ]l NAIX]
For the reporting entity's securities lending program, state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:
24081 Total falr value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Scheduls DL, Parts 1 and 2: 3 0
24082 Total book adjusted/carmying value of reinvested collateral assets reperted on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2; $ 0
24083 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability page: $ 0
Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year nof exclusively under the control
of the reporting enlity or has the reporting entify scid or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is current in force? (Exclude
securities subject to Interrogatory 21.1 and 24.03.) Yesf{ ] NofX]
if yes, stafe the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
2521  Subject to repurchase agreements § 0
25,22 Subject to reverse repurchase agreements $ 0
2523 Subject to dollar repurchase agreements 3 0
2524 Subject fo reverse dollar repurchase agreements 3 0
2525  Placed under option agreements $ 0
2526  Lefler stock or securifies restricted as sale - excluding FHLE Capital Stock 3 0
2527  FHLB Capital Stock 3 0
2528 On deposit with states $ 0
2520 On deposit with other reguiatory bodies $ 0
2530 Pledged as collateral - excluding collateral pledged to an FHLB $ 0
2531 Pledged a5 coliateral to FHLB - including assets backing funding agreements $ 0
2532  Other 5 ¢
For cafegory (25.26) provide the foliowing:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amotnt
§
Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? Yes[ ] No[X]
if yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? Yes[ ] Ne[ ] NA[X]
if no, aftach a description with this statement.
Lines 26,3 through 26.5: FOR LIFE/FRATERNAL REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:

Does the reporting entity ufliize derivatives to hedge variable annuity guarantess subject to fluctuations as a resulis of interest rate sensitivity? Yes[ ] NoiX]
if the response to 26.3 is yes, does the reporting entity utiize:
2641  Special accounting provision of SSAP No. 108 Yes[ ] Nol]
2642  Permitted accounting practice Yes[ ] Nol ]
2643 Other accounting guidance Yes{ 1 No[ ]
By responding yes to 26.41 regarding utilizing the speclal accounting provisions of SSAP No, 108, the reporting entity attests to the following; Yes{ ] Nol ]
»  The reporting entity has obfained explicit approvel from the domiciliary state.
*  Hedging strafegy subject to the special accounting provisions Is consistent with the requirements of V<21,
*  Actuarial certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy is incorporated within the establishment of Vi-21

reserves and provides the Impact of the hedging strategy within the Actuarial Guidance Conditionat Tail Expectation Amount.
+  Financial Officer Certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy meets the definition of a Clearly Defined

Hedging Strategy within VM-21 and the Clearly Defined Hedging Strategy is the hedging strategy being usad by the company in its

actual day-fo-day risk mitigation efforis.
Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible info equity, or, at the option of the Issuer,
convertible into egquity? Yes{ I MNoX}]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year; $ 0
Excluding tems in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estate, mertgage foans and investments hald physicaly in the reporting entity's
offices, vaults or safely deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuanttoa
custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, i - General Examinaton Censiderations, F. Outsourcing
of Critical Functions, Custoial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Finansial Condifion Examiners Handbook? Yes{X] No[ ]

26.01  For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:
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201

29.2

8.3

30.

304

3
3.2

N3

321
322

33.

34.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

1 2
Name of Custodian(s} Custodian's Address
2802  Forall agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condifion Examiners Handbook, provide the name,
focation and a complete explanation
1 A 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)
28.03  Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 28.01 during the current year? Yes[ 1 NofX]
2804  If yes, give full and complete information relating thersto:
1 2 3 4
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reasan
2805  Investment management - Identify all investment advisors, investment managers, broker'deslers, including individuals that have the authority
to make investment declslons on behalf of the reporting entity. For assets that are managed internally by employees of the reporting entity,
note as such. ["...that have access fo the Investment accounts”, ... handle securities”].
1 p
Name of Firm or Individual Afffiiation
28.0597 For those firms/individuals listed in the table for Question 28,05, do any firms/individuals unaffliated with the reperting entity
(i.e. designated with a "U") manage more than 10% of the reporting entity's lnvested assets? Yes[ 1 No[X]
28,0688 For firms/individuais unaffiliated with the reporting enfity (i.e. designated with a "U") listed in the table for Question 28.05, does
the totai assets under management aggregate to more than 50% of the reporting entify's invested assets? Yes[ 1 No[X]
2806  Forthose firms or individuals listed in the table for 28.05 with an affiliation code of "A” (affiliated) or "U" (unafiliated), provide the information
for the table below.
1 2 3 4 5
investment
Management
Registered | Agreement
Central Registration Depository Number Name of Firm or individual Legal Enfity Identifier (LES) With {IMA) Filed
Does the reporting enity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commissicn {SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1840 [Section 5 (b) (1])? Yes{ 1 NoiX]
If yes, complete the following schedule;
1 Z 3

CUsiP Name of Mutual Fund Book/Adjusted Camying Valle
5
26.2009 TOTAL §
For each mutual fund listed In the table above, complete the following schedule;
1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual Fund's
BockiAdiusted Carrying
Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Holding Value Aftributable fo the
(from above table) of the Mutual Fund Holding Date of Valuation
$

Provide the following information for all short-term and jong-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amertized value or statement value for fair value.

1 2

3
Excess of Statement over Fair
Value (-}, or Fair Value over

Statement {Admitted) Value Fair Value Statement (+)

30.1 Bonds $ 0 1% 0 0
30.2 Preferred Stocks $ 0 1% 0 ¢
303 Totals $ o 3 0 ¢
Deseribe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:
Was the rate usad to calculate far value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securifies in Schadule D7 Yes{ ] No[ ]
If the answer to 31.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker's or custodian’s pricing pelicy (hard copy or elactronic
copy) for all brokers or custedians used as & pricing source? Yes{ ] MNol]
If the answer to 31.2 s no, describe the reporting entity’s process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of
disclosure of fair value for Schedule D:
Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC {nvestment Analysfs Office been followed? Yes[ 1 No[ ]
If ne, list exceptions:
By self-designating 5GI securities, the reporting entity Is certifying the following elements for each self-designation 5G| security:
a. Documentation necessary to permit a full credit analysis of the security does not exist or an NAIC CRP credit rating for an FE or PL SecLHty

is not available.
b. tssuer or obligor is current on all contracted interest and principal payments.
[ The insurer has an actual expectation of ultimate payment of all contracted interest and principal,
Has the reporting entity self-designated 5G1 securities? Yes[ ] Nol ]

By self-deslgnating PLGI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated PLGI security:
a. The security was purchased prior to January 1, 2018.
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation raported for the security.

27.3
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35.

36.

371
312

381
382

301
39.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

c. The NAIC Designafion was derived from the credit rating assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO which is
shown on a current private letier rating held by the insurer and avaliable for examination by state insurance regulators.
d. The reporting entity Is not permitted to share this credit rafing of the PL securlty with the SVO.
Has the reporting entity self-designated PLGI securities? Yes[ 1 Nol ]
By assigning FE to a Schedulz BA non-registered private fund, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated FE fund:
a. The shares were purchased prior to January 1, 2018.
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.
c. The security had a public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity &s an NRSR prior to
January 1, 2019.
d. The fund only or predominantly holds bonds in its porifolio,
€. The current reporied NAIC Designation was derived from the public credit rating(s} with annual survelilance assigned by an NAIC CRP
in its legal capacity as an NRSRO.
f. The public credit rating(s) with annual survelllance assigned by an NAIC CRP has not lapsed.
Has the reporting entity assigned FE fo Schedule BA non-registered private funds that complisd with the above criteria? Yes[ ] Nol |

By rolling/renewing short-term or cash equivaient investments with continued reporting on Schedule DA, Part 1 or Schedule E, Part 2
{identifled through a code (%) in those investment schedules), the reporting entity is certifying to the following;

a The investment is a liquid asset that can be ferminated by the reporting entity on the current maturity date.

b. If the Investment s with a nonrelated party or nonaffiliate, then it reflects an arms-length transaction with renewal completed at
the discretion of all involved paries.

c. if the investment is with a related perly or affiliate then the reporting enfity has completed robust re-underwriting of the
transaction for which documentation s avallable for requizior review,

d. Short-term and cash equivalent investments that have been renewedfrolled from the prior pariod that do not mest the
criteria in 36.5-36.¢ are reported as iong-term investments,

Has the reporting entity rofled/renewed short-term or cash equivalent investments in accordance with these criteria?

OTHER

Yes[X] No[ ] NAL]

Arount of payments to frade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any? $ 0
List the name of the crganization and the amount pald if any such payment represented 25% or more of the totat payments to
trade associations, service organizations and stetisticaf or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.
1 P
Name Amount Paid
$
Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any? 3 28,400
List the name of the fim and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments for legal
expenses during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
3
Amount of payments for expenditures in connaction with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, if any? § 0
List the name of the firm and the amount paid ¥ any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures in
connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
§

274
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1.2
13

14
1.5
1.6

1.7

3.1

32

4.1

4.2
5.1
52

83

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force?

If ves, indicate premium earmed on U.S. business only.

Whal portion of lem (1,2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experlence Exhibit?

1.31 Reason for excluding:

Incicate amount of eamned premium aftributatle to Canadian andior Cther Alfien net included in ltem {1.2) above.

Indicate total incurred claims on afl Medicare Supplement insurance.,

Individuat policies:

Most current three years:

181 Total premium earmned
182  Total incurred claims
163 Number of covered lives

All years prior to most curent three years:
1.64 Total premium earned
1.85 Total incurred claims
166 Number of covered lives
Group policies:

Most current three years:

1.71 Total premium earned
172 Total incurred claims
173 Number of covered fives

All years prior to most current three years:

174 Toftal premium eamed

1.75 Total incurred claims
1.76 Number of covered lives
Heaith Test:

21 Premium Numerator
2.2 Premium Denominator

23 Prermium Ratlo {2,4/2.2)
24 Reserve Numerator
2.5 Reserve Denominator

2.5 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5)

as and if the eamings of the reporting entity permits?

If yes, give pariculars:

filed with the appropriate regulatory agency?

i not previously filed, furnish herewith a copy{ies) of such agreement(s). Do these agreements include additicnal benefits offered?

Does the reporting entity have stop-loss reinsurance?

if no, explain:

Maximum retained risk (see instructions)

Yes[ 1 No[X]
$ 0
§ 0
5 D
5 0
$ 0
§ 0
0
§ 0
] 0
0
§ 0
$ 0
0
$ 0
$ 0
0
1 2
Current Year Prior Year
§ 17,059,897 $ 17,383,957
$ 17,674,867 § 17,398,754
99.9% 98.9%
§ 2,073,000 $ 1,615,000
$ 2,073,000 5 1,615,000
100.0% 100.0%
Has the reporting entity received any endowment or gift from contracting hospitals, physicians, dentists, or others that is agreed will be raturned when,
Yes{ ] No[X]
Have copies of alf agreements stating the peried and nzlure of hospitals’, physiciang’, and denfists’ care offered to subscribers and dependsnis been
Yes[X] Nof ]
Yes[ ] No[X]
Yes[X] No[ ]
531  Comprehensive Medical $ 250,000
532  Medical Only $ 0
533 Medicare Supplement $ 0
534  Dental and Vision $ 0
535  Other Limited Benefit Plan § 0
535  Other $ 0

Describe arrangement which the reporting entity may have to protect subscribers and their dependents against the risk of insolvency including hold
harmiess provisions, conversion privileges with other catrlers, agreements with providers to continue rendeting services, and any other agreements:

28
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 ~ HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

7.1 Does the reporting entity set up its claim liability for provider services on a service date basis? Yes{X] Nojf}
7.2 If ro, give details
8. Provide the following information regarding participating providers:
8.1 Number of providers at start of reporting year i
8.2 Number of providers af end of reporting year 0
9.1 Does the reporting entity have business subject lo premium raie guarantees? Yes[ 1 No[X]
9.2 If yes, direct premium eamed:
9.21 Business with rate guarantees with rafe guarantees between 15-36 months $ 0
9.22  Business with rate guarantees over 36 months $ 0
1G4 Does the reporting entity have Incentive Pool, Withhold or Bonus Arrangements I its provider contracts? Yes[ I No[X]
102 lfyes
10.21 Maximum amount payable bonuses 0
1022 Amount actually paid for year bonuses n
1023 Maximum amount payable withhoids 0
10.24  Amount actually paid for year withholds 0
1.1 Is the reporting entity organized as:
1112 A Medical Group/Staff Model, Yes] 1 No[X}
1113 An Individual Practice Association (IPA}, or, Yes{ 1 No[X]
11.14 A Mixed Mode! (combination of above)? Yes{ ] No{X]
112 s the reporting entity subject to Statutory Minimum Capital and Surpius Requirements? Yes[X] Nof |
113 gz[es, show the name of the state requiring such minimum capital and surplus.
114 if yes, show the amount required. $ 500,060
115 ts this amount included as part of a contingency reserve in stockholder's equity? Yes[ ] No[X]
118 I the amount is calculated, show the calculation
12. List service areas in which reporfing entity is Ecensed o operale:
1
Name of Service Area
Ohig
131 Do you act as a custodian for health savings accounts? Yes{ ] No[X!]
132 Ifyes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporiing date. $ 0
133 Doyou act as an administrator for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] NofX]
134 If yes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date. $ 0
141 Areany of the captive affiliztes reported on Schedule S, Part 3, authorized reinsurers? Yes[ ] No[ ] NAIX]
142 Ifthe answer to 14.1 is yes, please provide the following:
1 2 3 4 Assets Supporting Reserve Credit
NAIC 5 6 7
Company Company | Domiciliary Reserve Letters of Trust
Name Code  { Jurisdiction Credi Credit Agresments Other
0 $ 5 §
5. Provide the following for individual ordinary life Insurance” policies (U.S. business only) far the current year {prior to reinsurance assumed or ceded).
164 Direct Premium Written ¥ 0
162 Total incurred Claims $ 0
153 Number of Covered Lives 0
*Ordinary Life Insurance Includes
Tert (whether full underwriting, limited undenwriting, jet issue, "short form app")
Whole Life (whether full underwriting, fimited underwriting, jet issue, "short form app")
Variable Life (with or without secondary guarantee)
Universal Life {with or withoat secondary guarartee)
Variable Universat Life (with or without secondary guarantee)
16. is the reporting enfity licensed or charted, registered, qualified, effgible or wrifing business in at least two states? Yes[ 1 No[X]
28.1 04/13/2021 7:11:44 PM
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2~ HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

16.1  Ifno, does the reporting entlfy assume reinsurance business that covers risks residing in at least one siate other than the state of domicie of the
reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
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2020

FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA
1 2

2018

3
2018

2017

2018

Balance Sheet (Pages 2 and 3}

2.
3,
4. Total capital and surplus (Page 3, Ling 33}
Income Statement (Page 4)

5.

Total revenues (LIne Bl

6
7.
8
9

0
11.
12.
Cash Flow [Page 6)

Net investment gain foss) (Line 27 oo

Net income of {1085) {Line 32)........ocoovemnrn s i

Risk-Based Capital Analysis

Enrollment (Exhibit 1}

Operating Percentage (Page 4)
{ltem divided by Page 4, sum of Lines 2, 3, and 5) x 100.0

8
8,
20,
21.
22,
23.
Unpaid Claims Analysis (U&I Exhibit, Part 2B}

e

Premiums earned plus risk revenue (Line 2 pius Lines 3 and 5)...........

pury

Total hospital and medical plus other non-health (Line 18 pius Line 18)

Cost CONtAINMENt EXPENSES...cvv oo ittt st eren

Total underwriting deductions (LN 23).....ccovcvermenerrcenrieniee e

25. Estimated liabliity of unpaid claims - [prior year (Ling 13, Col. 8]

Investments in Pareat, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

27. Affiliated preferred stocks {Sch D. Summary, Line 18, Col. 1h.............
28,

28, Affiisted shori-term investments {sublotal included in Sch. DA,

36.
3.
32

1. Total admitted assets (Page 2, LIne 28).....ccc.ecvrvveeriinennessscissonins feeremesnnunses
Total liahilities (Page 3, LINe 24)......co e sveeeecver s resrmsn s

Statutery minimurm capital and surplus reqUIrEMENt. .. i | erereeeenees

Total medical and hospital expenses (LINg 18).-..vevmvreeisrremsnreeens | sveeersnnens
Claims adjustment eXpenses (LiNg 20)........ocvrmmrimimmiieeseses | ovsesreniens
Total administrative expenses (LiNg 21)ue oo | v

Net underwriting gain {loss) {Line 24)........co.ooeciiricee i v

Total other MCome {LINGS 28 PIUS Z9)...owvvccrinr s s ess s eses Fevmersesesssns e ssssseeseene e

N (7418,410) | oo

13, Net cash from operations (LIfE 11} cervecrmricrmsisnceeeeeesoresemernee | srsreseresionns

14, Total adjusted CapIaL....cco et | connveenesineos

15, Authorized control level risk-based CEPIHAL... v oo

16. Total members at end of period (Column 5, LIRE T).ee.ceeonerecreeceseno | e,

17, Total member months (Column 8, LINE Thuonccemmrrmrrmnmemnsinsens | ariimrmesmssessisnnes

Other claims adjustment BXDEMISES..v.cmrmrem s isesemsossmses | sesmsssresmmsessssens

Total underwriting gain (1058} (LIN8 24} ceemrccneccommrrieerssniss | vosssssieeessereerannees

24, Total claims incurred for prior years (Ling 13, Col. B}...ovvvcerveicecr e

25, Affiliated bonds (Sch. D Summary, Line 12, Col 1o,

Total of 2DOVE LiNeS 26 10 31 oot sseeeen | eeeveeeeee e e ereees

.2,978,312

................. 2,303,121

............... 17,082,685

18,207,006

...1,303,188
04,331

.2,303,121

.1,587.211
......1,615,000

Affiliated commen stocks (Sch B, Summary, Line 24, Col. ).

WA4881433

v 500,000 |

o {T31,B30) | e

e $3A20 |

o {2B203) e

1,089,783 e

..4,959,713
... 1,838,182
500,000
e, 021,531

17,405,425

15,881,404 |
e A ATH045 |
.................... 326,019 { oo
(83,043} s
e 3529 [,

v B 423208 i

e 3,353,163

virmimnrnennnnnnen 800,000 [

................. 3,070,045

............... 20,330,865

....286,054

20,957,484 | ..o
1375526 |

(2,268,199) e
v 16,048 |

3,120,148
500,000
................. 5,318,596

............... 21,020,795

.................... 166,827

e 3,021,531

BT

e HI0B |

v {0.5)

e 2 074,860 1o
e 214,000 | e

o885

1121482

1,043,705 ...

.(2,240,551)

3,070,048 1o
oo 1,368,856 ..,

(1,954,556} | ..cooceecnnee

2205118 o
2,102,000 | e

.....566,691

Verification, COlumR B, LINg 100w, iivierececericenmrerseensssseneesneeeess basnsnsssssoss s ssessateeseonas | eessseseseerssosesssmessonseeees §oommmssssmesessssssssssoemsmeee | oo oo

.B439,744 1.

19,198,718 1.
A543

wen333,708 [
PO | 5 1< I PR

348,827 [oivims

5,319,986 |
~H214,899 |

SLAT0.984 B
1841000

wren 11596,268

e, 362,299
.................... 500,000
................. 4,873,369

............... 18,428,608
... 16,084,585
1,207,422
.................... 396,859
. 1,741,033
e 1,198
1,748,232

..-.1,486,156

4,873,869
1,085,275

... 1,411,560
...1,741,000

Affiliated MOrgage I0ANS OR TEAE BBIAIR..uu v e ssrerrrresesnreses | ermnenencssremsesssssrssssisanes | iieneososeesseessmessaseseenseens §evseeeesemmmeessessssseessesssses Lrseeomomooooeooeoooo e

Al 0T AMHITEE. .....ore vt sevnsnns | revesesiseseesme e enssnes | eereronssstessemeneeeeeeessenen | cemssseeemisseeeeeeeee e seseee | eoeeeeees e

33

Total investment In parent included in Lines 2610 31 8D0VE......covevcere. [ 1ovvvceoeccs o eecomseireerees oo esr oo

NOTE: if a party to 2 merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due o a merger in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors?

if no, please explain:

Yes[ 1 Nol

29
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REPORT FOR: 1. CORPORATION.....Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

NGRS A R
EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS, ENROLLMENT AND UTILIZATION (a)

2. Broadview Heights, OH

BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF GRAND TOTAL DURING THE YEAR (Location}
NAIC Group Code.....1 NAIC Company Code.....00000
1 Comprenensive (Hospital & Medical) 4 5 [3 7 8 9 16
2 3 Federal
Medicare Vision Dental Employees Health Title XVHi Title XIX
Total Individual Group Supplement Oaly Only Benefits Plan Medicars Medicaid Other
Total Members at end of:
T PHIOE VBB .co.eececcec ettt ss st st sesmens b aorisvasssssssssansnessrans LI 272 DRI TN T2 s [ o ense s s sssesasessens | srenssissesessssssssessssssssanses | eveseeesissenesanessomnseserenesson | avevesserassessesosersensssensnsesss | essemsresseserresesseessesasssssens | sressonrsereesssessnessesseressensene
20 Fistquarer. e | e e
3, Second GUAET....o i s
4. Third QUATEET..cc.cvvoe e cecmr s st cssis s e e e
LT 1111 T OO ORI UVPIE SOOI
6. Current year member MONthS. ... rmiinssmvnmines | s, 21,383 ZE,3B3 | Farcon e | arrersenes st sgasenssirats | ansineeinisrmrii s | oo | cosossmsosermessesesscessseses |otsssomesomessssosssossseemneenes
Total Member Ambulatory Encounters for Year:
g 7o PRYSIGIN. it snnssssssisssssssnes | e nnssemesssseersrresnsd Fasmeissninssermnssscessainees | ereiseessinsr s sesssssssssios | stsssesnesssesssssrsssstnmeresrans | ssmassscamssssssessssenassssastsse | orsemsmoeseesassseeseesesssesaesss | orsomsssssessssssssssssssmesessmees | cevessressosoeessssesssssresmessens | rvessesssmssssssssessssessssseesssos | oooosse oo
B NORPYSICIAR. . e § onsssssiiisensnnsssmmssssnrenns . | [ i | | e sssssssssson Lassiisesosssseieiseeeeeeeenesoseess e | ereosesenssissessessasenissorsesssos | severeesessmeesesesesesseseeseemmeers | eressssmmeesessessereesstrinessssses | veseesssessaesissssssesssssssssseane
9. Tofals...... e ) 0:. [ 1 [T LV I {1 T {1 [ O L1 R 0
10, Hospital patient days inCUITed..............ccovcneenrinnrcsnininns BEY | e | e e BBT [ttt eecrecnniees | eoreceninenircenineesninnsneasios | eeieteemne e esrriressnnns | ansssrassssinisssss i §ovesesesossreseasessearessesseess | ceeesressssossssresssessesessssseesss | escsssosesersesesemsssssesseessemee
11, Number of inpatient admissions...........c.ccccouiinrnmns | v 243 Lo b et 213 |t L eeeerecesencs e esnnies [eeeetieisesieesneseenessseeesnepens | resanirrsnsserasse s ssrnins | cossessssisssnsesteesesoseeseessees | evecrssseresommessesesseseesssesers | esesocersensesseeseesreseasseessenen
12.  Health premiums WIHER (B).....cocoo v seecoeececccerrinnienres fvmiesssenmninnns 18,259,511 e [ rreesinnssnsee s TTATAIN3 | [ oo BAG 9B Lo | reers s | s et et | sreessesssersses st
13, Life premiums direCh......coovvee e ceerernenenenneen B T3 i [ [ e
4. Property/casualy premitms WIBN. ... [ i) | | e ssesssnnns forsssssesssisesssssissssssreressns | eosssesnessssensrsssssessssamssssssns | svenmsscsmessesesssmssseressessames | eoesesssessssessmsessesesssmssesssoss | sessmessssssssssssssomsesssesesresme bomossossosssssssssssssssmsssssorssss | sorssssseessesssessssessssssessessoss
2 15, Health premiums 2amed.. ..., TLATAIES | [cvrncnmrcenecncnmnecens [vrrsssmrsrsssers LA L T OO P PRI F R RTRN FUOVTOYORUPIORVOORTORROIE SO
___ca_a_I 16.  Propertyfcasualty premiums 8AIMEH. ....c.cumircnrnrasensces |orsinieeimiensinsssesnnens 0 i s [t e s Earcanessorsssnssesssssessesssssssse | vesssensssnsssetsrmmissrermmsess | sisessmssssssstsassansironstsis |ovmssmeeecessesmeesssesomeesen | vorereomeessoersssseesssssssessssemes fereeseessissresseesesstesssesesiion
§ 17. Amourd paid for provision of health care services........c.u. werrenennnnen 18,959 477 o L ABADB DT |t feoreee e sensseen | eeenins e ans SEB2BO .o v rvvssrrinns [ vers s nisinisssiesies | tereesermeseessesrsrems sressssessers | ereesseeessresssessins s s srsnns
T} 18, Amount incurred for provision of health care services........... wrerrsrennnnn A ITATT | | o, 16,851,197 1. | |, e BB8.280 | [ L |
g (a)  For health business: number of parsons insured under PPO managed care products,....$,776 and number of persons Insured under idemnity only products..........0,
E {b} For health premiums written: amount of Medicare Title XVIIl exempt from state taxes orfees §.......... 0




DocuSign Enveiope ID: 2976023C-3525-44E9-887F-4C1680BD9BAA
Statement as of December 31, 2020of e Gleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

0¢

L
EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS, ENROLLMENT AND UTILIZATION (a)

Wd 7iLiL LE0gieLiv0

REPORT FOR: 1. CORPORATION.....Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan 2. Broadview Heights, OH
BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF OHIO DURING THE YEAR {Logation)
NAIC Group Code..... NAIC Company Code....00000
1 Comprehensive {Hospital & Medical) 4 [ [} 7 [} 9 10
2 3 Federal
Medicare Vision Dental Employess Hesith Title XV Title XIX
Total individual Group Supplement Ordy Only Bsnefils Plan Medicars Medicaid Other
Total Members af end of:
B PHOF YBAM e LIT2 | | o FTT2 fnmiciscinens [t |ttt ensts | eeseemensesresesseserssesssvessses | vesemssrastrssessssssssmsstasisasons | etvessomseeeeeeeeesssereseesseeserres | serseenerresssrenseesteesessstesenes
2, RISt QUATBIL..ociiii e sse et | eonsbnsiesse s e ennes 1K1 T UG SOOI LB [t [ [ cerees e b sesssssssenssssssssssnes | ssseeesnnssssssssssessssssmssssnens | evinssssessosssssssessessessaresens
3. S8CONE QUANET....cirerriisir s s e sersns st sctessessens | serssrssmssssenssssesenns £ I OO [N ToT99 | sbreenes [ errenriesrsresessriscrsres s e | sesscssiseses s
4, Third quarter........ T8 e | v eene ToTAR | oo | rcoieesimreees s s sensssemsereess Lerssesesssiniesssssssssessasssosns | secseressssesossssesesesssesssossesen | ereseressrersssesssssaresseessssseses barsesemssssesmsesosoessssresseesoms
B, CUMBIL YO ... oceirsre et en e seeen s anssas rens s FTT6 | ooiicvnnnnnennnnnes | veencesrereineceninnn FTTB | st seees §eveseessnnerssesssscasasamensansoss | oesesteseosessossemsssssssmeseesore | 1ssessnssossressstmssessesssnssesses | srnsessnessssessessessasscssssssesess bormesestestmsnnsesmesseseesareessenes
6. Current year member MOMAS. ..o eecrcccecenrcrranne | snersssrssnsssnes 21,363 21363 J i i s b s s snts | sossensssessesssessassssessesssonns §oesossseneeaisssssnisessmssestssaoss | sesseesimesasrasssnssssssssssassens | seresssssssnsessasssessssstsesesares
Total Member Ambulatory Encounters for Year:
To PRYSIBIAN. it seessss s | sereisesons e ss e 0 3 [ sie | v rrsses | srersnsrs et e eb et ree
8. NOMPRYSICIAN. oo | e e [ | e ettt | sreessessse st nsemseens |urasssssenssssternttassesststsatsssn | sonebteseeeeessessnmeeeeseeeereeeees | eceesreensenoresessarseemssesenases | evimmieessessesseeseereesssesseeneee
G TSttt b aibecteeceeeeees e eeeserneend | L0 e U T Qs Gi. LV RN [ 0i. .0
10. Hospital patient days Incumed...........coccvovvrvvrevininnones | cenverinniciiercisneeeeercBBT | covcvrccrmsiisiesresrenssesinees BB e [ s | s senase s resienees | eeueetnnesssnsesieseenssressasssees boouiesesseemsriesressesietersess e | sesscsristessssessnstessttassaranans | ceeiessessssesnnessnnessss vensereees
11. Number of inpatient admissions..........cc.ccccoocervivcinnns | nensnvennosmnisin o, 1 T O 213 b | s | st eessssnns | seersesseessinsessessassisnesesssess Sesriesesisrmessensseessemsesessssaee | eessessasseiemnessssasasssssssassns | seetsoesesssssssassseseasseossione
12, Health premiums Witten {b).......cconrnecrmecnmennnccnnincenns | convreerrssvrrsrens 18,259,517 {.icnmmniecnicienns oo ATHI3 | [ [ orveen B35, 198 | [ [ [
13, Life premiums fireCh e rrmmmneeeene BT | oo [ | e ssceeeee s ssssenen | srrssreeesnssssssseetscseonssnetes | aeresesesseemrasesieseresessaesenes barersasreressserersseeressessomesses | ooereer oo essereese s ereseeerreons
4. Properlyfcasualty premiums WiteN. ..o ] e B [ [ | i nen | eeeresmeseessssrnesensssesssaness | ebeseesessscestsarminessass et eerms §eereearserr st st sbsre et bt | a180ss st s e te e ens e eresenes §eranessresanesesese s sresane st acenes d eerienitesenensee e en it s sensseenes
15, Health premiams eamed......oirv e i cresnenicnsin | - oo 18,258,511 BN T TEAILIT3 Lo i siessrmmsssesens §arvesessssssesemsssssens BAB, 198 [orieiiieevceisrersersrsnissnss [ srennsemenmsnnnrssssssss i [ eonsssssssssessomnesessssies sersisss b oeveresietiesesesetesstessesessssers
16.  Properly/casually premiums BBINEH. ... s | ool | orerrenmseersemmsomsessmsins | orssesnsessssssesssossesesommsse §ermmsresmsssrsmssssressosssons | sosemsssssssossmscessesssonser |ratsrnecerorsesssssmsssessosmsens | eessesseesssssssesssssesssesesssos eoesssssssssssssssssssssosssssssessrs | vovssssmsssssesssmeesssssssssssnssss | ssssesssssssssmessomsssssssessessons
17. Amount paid for provision of health caze SBIVICES..c.......ceivne | 16,959,477 e v TEAGE DT [ e | v rnarsmrareon s ensssssssrres | eereens i IDZBD | e [ e | svsri
18. _Amount incurred for provision of health care services....... feoconnn b ITATATT Focionnnininneieniinnnin Loossrcnsrinner IBBFLIGT [oovioricienrccreiiesiresnis v ccsnsrenssvessissscisssensins | oo rrrrmrrrnnnsers 308 2BQ | i | e | e |
(a) For health business: number of persons insured under PPO managed care products..... 1,776 and number of persons insured under indemnity only products.......... Q.
{b} For health premiums written: amount of Medicare Title XVIIl exempt from state taxes or fees .......... 0
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Sch.S-Pt.1-Sn.2
NONE

Sch. S -Pt. 2
NONE

31,32 0471372021 7:11:45 PM
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statement as of December 31, 20200 e Gl@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

SCHEDULE S - PART 3 - SECTION 2

Reinsurance Ceded Accident and Health Insurance Listed by Reinsuring Company as of December 31, Current Year

1 2 3 4 5 & 7 [ g TG Oulsfanding Surplus Refief 13 4
17 12
Reserve Credi

NAIC Type of Type of Unearned Taken Other Than Modified
Company Effective Domiciliazy | Relnsurance| Business Premiums for Unearned Coinsurance Funds Withheld

Code 1D Number Dals Name of Company Jurisdiction|  Ceded Ceded Premiums (Estimated} Premiums Current Year Prior Year Reserve Under Coinsurance
General Account - Aufhorized - Non-Affiliates - U.S. Non-Affiliates

N 01011979 | Medical Mutual......ccocvcccnnnen. . |OH........... |OTHIG........ L1 N 1,199,612

0899999.

Total - General Account - Authorized - Non-Affiliates - U.S. NON-AIHIAIES. ..............cooers s ssscsssssssscesssseses sessssssssssssssns

4,199,612

1089999. | Total - General Account - Authorized - Non-Affiliates o 1,499,612
1159999, | Total - General Account - Authorized........................ ... 1,199,612
4599982, [ Total - General Account - Authorized, Reciprocal Jurisdiction, Unauthorized and Cerlified.......oo.oovvevirecveveeane. ... 1,199,612
9199998, ...1,199,612
9999999, ....1,199,612
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statementas of December 31, 2020 orthe. Cle@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Sch.S-Pt. 4
NONE

Sch.S-Pt. 5
NONE

34, 35 04/13/2021 7:11:45 PM
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stalement as of December 31, 0200t the. Cl@VEland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

SCHEDULE S - PART 6

Five-Year Exhibit of Reinsurance Ceded Business

(000 Omitted)

1
2020

2019

2018

2047

2018

10.

11.

12,

14.

15.

16.

OPERATIONS ITEMS

PrEMILIMS...covvres e rev et vt s s bttt b et aoe e

Title XVHE - MBAICAIR....coo et st ece st ses s s | eeeteeeeeee e sessressessassens

Tite KIX o MEAICEI. .....oooeoe st snees | asessssss e seneemaeenens

cerverrnmneennnenn 1,200

cirerereneennenen 1,248 [

Commissions and reinsurance BRPENSE lIOWANCE. ........v e e | ssetsieessesseessmsecesasnes | voesermseeesmassssesseesssnes

Total hospital and Medical BXPENEES.c.. i ceeeere s e eeesrrseen | ceene

BALANCE SHEET [TEMS

506

SOV v:2 3% DO

cermeeenenenennens 1,081

PrEmiUmS FRCEIVEDIR. ........coovv e rnssss st serens | eresnreesssinsssessisseessonnen | eveoesesrsasssesssesssssssamss | ooeomeosssomssssssssssssssses d oo,

Claims payable.....vevrroimennnie.

Reinsurance recoverable of Pait 108588, ..o e s risssssssissees | eonsrceeseesssesrsesereseseones

Experience rating refunds due or unpaid.....ooeerevvinrecssieeeceserin

Commissicns and reinsurance expense aliOWANCES BUB..... .o riiinns | ooerceevesmmsrmnsssisemsiens | eevmsscrormmessessssiossssssens | oooesssseveeessssssemseesesses 3o

Unauthorized reinsurance offset, ...

....850

Offset for reinsurance With CEMHIEY MBINSUIBLS...v v srmerseesssmserneneecee: | eceruveemssssseessssoeeesensens | evssssimmessessssossssmsennees | ovssssoesessssssmessees oo | i

UNAUTHORIZED REINSURANCE
{DEPOSITS BY AND FUNDS WITHHELD FROM)

Funds deposited by and withheld from {F).ec..verrrieriec e issesnsens

Letters of Credlt (L)oo et scssestesesmasion

Trust Agreements (Tl e e sssssseesseoss

ORBE (O)... it s cecicenss | srrsssssssessssassssssassnssans | oeecessscsnesismseeceeseeesenes |oveeeseonseeoesemeeeersrsossone | oroeeeessseeeeeeeeeeesseeeseses oo oo

19.

20.

21.

REINSURANCE WITH CERTIFIED REINSURERS
{DEPOSITS BY AND FUNDS WITHHELD FROM)

Multiple DENBRICIBIY ITUST..oovv i ccesemes s nrsssseres | seessites e seeoseseseseeeesees | evmeessomeesonesssmssssessses | oooomoooeeoeeee oo oessooens

Funds deposited by and withheld From (Fl.....c..ccocovveerieeenrenneennnee

Letters Of CIBOIE (Lh .ot sscsesneesnnsssens | eeesssssssmnsssssrssnsssssonts | ooosomoemomseeoensecesossesesee | eoeeeesssseosmossssssesemsmmns osemmmvesmsssoessssssssooeoee oo

Trust AgrEEMENTS {Th oo bttt eebesee e e e e | ereeesreseees

O O OO USROS SO PO S P N

36
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DocuSign Envelope 1D: 2076023C-3525-44E9-8B7F-4C1688BDOBAA
Statement as of December 31, 202 ortne. Cle@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

SCHEDULE S - PART 7

Restatement of Balance Sheet to Identify Net Credit for Ceded Reinsurance

1
As Reported
{Net of Ceded)

2
Restatement
Adjustments

3
Restated
{Gross of Ceded)

ASSETS (Page 2, Col. 3)

Cash and investad 885815 (N8 12)... it sessr st st sttt st sesns s s

Accident and health premiums due and Unpaid (LINE 15)....muewuucvcvereeeee s secse s eee s

Amounts recoverable from reiNSWErs (LINB 15,11 v eeeceecessnsseessisssss e ssesessssssessssssssenss | eoveoees s eeesessseees s eeee e ero

Net credit for CEARM MEIMBUIANGCE . ......co oottt ee s eee s s eee e ee e eeneee s essrerens e,

Al other GOMAET BSSEIS (DBIANCE].......c. i st e ettt 0055888 Dt eeeseceesere e seresseeecoensecesenere | sesesessssasmsnasesseseessssmmnmenseeesese | o eeeesoe e eeeeee e

TOLRIS ASSLS (LINE 2B)........oveei ettt eees e e ss e se s es et eeese st see s e sr e

.......................... 4,671,078
«..210,357
0
e 37,700
.0

4,919,133

10.

11,

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS {Page 3)

Claims unpaid (Line 1)

Accrued medical incentive poof and bonus payments (Ling 21 e
Premiums recelved in advance (LINg 8)..........covvoveeer oo

Funds held under reinsurance treaties with authorized and unauthorized reinsurers (Line 189,

w31, 100

first inset amount plus 800N NSEE AMOURI). ... vcvciieimenerisiee s eeerssessrarsessssanscessarecesses | eeessesonssssemesessesseeemsssssesersssss | sosees oo eeeoeee oo s

Reinsurance in unauthorized companies (Ling 20 MiNUS INSBEAMOUN...........mermmmemneinisnmssiresrerees [11ossssisseosssersosesssssssmenesmeessos | eotrreemsssoeeeeeseseeseeeseeseeeeeeeesseee L eossote st seeeeeeeeeeee e

Reinsurance with certified reinsurers {Ling 20 iNSEL AMOURLY..........vsrisussesessssscsosseece s eeeenees e e bt | bttt e en

Funds held under reinsurance ireaties with certified reinsurers (Ling 13 BIrd NSELBMOUNT. ...vovvvvvees | eooeeecsvenmecssssssessssessoresssseess b evereeecesene e ssssssssssesses  oooeeeooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo

All other Fabilities (BRIANGEE)...... ... oot ees s se st s tee e
Total Habillies {LIN8 24}, ......c...ooiiesriimenisssiieeeme s eess s s e ceess s st eecesn e

Total capital and SUTPIS (LING 33).c....mivrminicrimissiie st eessss s sssecss s s sssessesnsss st eessssees

Total liabilities, capital 8nd SUMDILS {LINE 34 )i sniiisis s reerssces s ceessscsses e eseressesssnsssesseses | averessesssssssssosenns

waannB08,312 [

2,110,700
By
.0

2l
.0
......505,312

278,312

.......................... 2,303,121

v 31,700

.......................... 2,618,012

2,308,121

.4,881433

vevtereennnnensend 1, 700

.......................... 4,919,133

18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25
26.
21,
28.
29.
30.

3.

NET CREDIT FOR CEDED REINSURANCE

Clalms unpaid........

Accrued medical INCENtIVE POOL......v e e

Premiums received in advance

Reinsurance recoverable on paid [08585......e e

Ciher ceded reinSurance TBCOVETARIEE ..o s eesss st ssss e se e ssemesssseseessstsrssses|oesssneessessstsee s eeeeee e oo

Total ceded relnsurance recoverables...........o..ocveeeee...

PIEMIUMS TEOEIVADIR. -....1usv1 it sr s esas st st s sssss s nctsessseeeesreseees e eeeee e e eeeesseeetressseese | eessesee e e oo ee oo oo

Funds held under reinsurance treaties with authorized and unauthorized reiNSUErS.......ovveeceovevns

UNaUNOMZEE FBINSUIANCE. 1ecvsvieomcerreercrniieme s e ssssess s b eaeessesmeses e eneenemsmseeseessrnsesssses | oooeeos oo eesee oo eseeosened

Reinsurance with certified reinSurers........co.omveceveceeeeeaae
Funds held under reinsurance freaties with Cerified FBINSUTEMS. .o esee s sesess s

Other ceded reinsurance payables/offsels........ooeceeene.

Total ceded reinSUIENCE PAYADIBS/OMSELS. .vv..o..coevvceeeers st sresrecosse e eeeseees s eeeesseeeeeee | oot emeeere s ee st eeee e eeeeeee

Total net credit for ceted reiNSUMBNEE. .........e s e et e smeneen

R T Y41
ol
a0
w0

.0

e 3,700

37
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statement as of Decerber 31, 2020 ot the - ClE@Veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Allocated by States and Territories

State, Efc.

2

Accident
& Health
Premiums

3 4

Medicare
Title XVHI

Medicaid
Title X1X

Direct Business Only
5 §

Life & Annuity
Premiums and
Other
Considerations

Federal Employees
Health
Benefits Plan
Premiums

7 [

Total
Columns
2Through 7

Praperiy/
Casualty
Premiums

9

Deposit-
Type
Contracts

Alabama,
Alaska.
Arizona...,
Arkansas
California
Colorado
Connscticut.
Delaware
District of Columbia.

eI R o

Louisiana.
Maine..........
Maryland..........
Massachusetts
Michigan......
Minnesota....
Mississippl...
Missourt...
Montana...
Nebraska,
Nevada........
New Hampshire
New Jersey..........
New Mexico.
New York.....
North Carolina.,

Oregon.....
Pennsylvania...
Rhode lsland....
South Carolina.
South Dakota
Tennessee...
Texas...
Utah.....
Vermont....
Yirginia
Washington
West Virginia
Wisconsin.
Wyoming......
American Samoa.,

Puerto Rico...
U.8. Virgin Islands
Nerthern Mariana Islands..

Subtotal....

Reporting entity contr]
Empioyee Benefit Plans....

Total {Direct Business)

0
0
0

........ 18,320,984

........ 18,320,964

58001. ...
58002.
58003. .....

58998, Summary of remaining write-ins for line 58

58999, Tolal {Lines 58001 through 58003 + 58598)..... | ...

(a) Active Status Counis:

L - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed insurance carrier of domiclled RRGrvvvveces 1 R - Reglstered - Non-domiciled RRGs - 0

E - Eligible - Reporting entifies efigible or approved to write surpius lines in the state Q - Qualified - Qualified or accredited reinsurer. @
N - Nong of the above - Not aliowed to wiile busingss in the state..u i 56

{b) Explanation of basis of altocation by states, premiums by state, etc.

38

04/13/2021 7:11:46 PM



DocuSign Envelope 1D 2076023C-3525-44E9-8B7F-4C 168983 D9BAA
statement as of Decerber 31, 2020 of e Cl@Veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Sch. T - Pt. 2 - Interstate Compact
NONE

Sch. Y-Pt. 1
NONE

Sch.Y -Pt. 1A
NONE

Sch.Y -Pt. 2
NONE

39, 40,41, 42 04/13/2021 7:11:46 PM
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Stalement as of December 31, 2020 tthe CleVeland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

The followirg supplementa! reports are required to be filed as part of your staterment filing unless specifically waivad by the domlciliary state. However, in the event that your
domiciliary state waives the fiing requirement, your response of WAIVED to the specific Inferrogatory will be accepted In lieu of filing a "NONE" report and a bar code will be
printed below. If the supplement is required of your company but is not being filed for whatever reason, enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an explanation foliowing

the interrogatory questions.

MARCH FILING Responses
1. Will the Supplemental Compansation Exhibit be filed with the state of domicile by March 17 NO
2. Will an actuarial opinion be filed by March 1? YES
3. Will the confidential Risk-Based Capital Report be filed with the NAIC by March 17 NO
4. Wil the confidentiad Risk-Based Capital Report be filed with the state of domisile, if required, by March 47 YES
APRIL FILING
5. Wiil the Management's Discussion and Analysis be filed by Aprit 12 YES
6. Will the Supplemental Investment Risk Interragatories be filed by April 17 NO
7. Will the Accident and Health Policy Experience Exhibit be fled by April 17 YES
JUNE FILING
8. Wil an audited financial report be filed by June 1? YES
8. WIll Accountants Letter of Qualifications be filed with the state of domicile and electronically with the NAIC by June 17 YES
AUGUST FILING
18, Wil the regulator-only (non-public} Communication of Infarnal Confrol Related Matters Noted in Audit be filed with the state of domicile
and electronically with the NAIC (as & regulator-only non-public docurnent) by August 1? NO
The following supplemental reports are required o be filed as part of your statement filing ifypur comgany is engaged in the fype of business covered

by the supplement, However, in the event that vour company does not fransact the type of business for which the spetial report must be filed, your
response of NO to the specific interrogatory will be accepted i: liel) of filing a "NONE" report and a bar code will be printed below,

If the supplement is required of your company but is not being filed for whatever reason, enfer SEE EXPLANATION and provide an explanation
fellowing the interrogatory questions.

MARCH FILING

1. Wil the Medicare Supplement insurance Experience Exhibit be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by March 17 NO
12, Will the Bupplementa! Life data due March 1 be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC? NO
13, Will Schedule SIS (Stockholder Information Supplement} be filed with the state of domicile by March 17 NC
14, Will the actuarial opinion on participating and non-participating policies as required in Inferragatories 1 and 2 on Exhibit 5 to Life Supplement

be filed with the state of domicile and electronically with the NAIC by March 17 NC
15, Wil the actuarlal opinion on non-guaranteed elements as required In Interrogatory 3 to Exhibit 5 to Life Supplerment be filed with the state of

domicile and electrenically with the NAIC by March 17 NO
16. Wil the Medicare Parl D Coverage Supplement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by March 17 NO
17. Will an approval from the reporting entity's state of domicie for refief related fo the five-yaer rotation requirement for Jead audit pariner be filed

electronically with the NAIC by March 17 NO
18. Will an apprové[ from the reporting entity's state of domicile for rellef refated fo the one-year cooling off period for independent CPA be filed

electronicaily with the NAIC by March 1?7 NO
12, Will an approval from the reporting entity's stafe of domicile for relief related io the Requirements for Audit Committess be filed electronically

with the NAIC by March 17 NO

APRIL FILING

20. Wil the Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Forms be filed with the state of domicile end the NAIC by Apil 17 NO
21, Will the Supplemental Life data due Aprll 1 be filed with the siate of domicile and the NAIC? NO
22 Will the Supplemental Healih Care Exhibit (Parts 1, 2 and 3} be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by April 17 NOQ
23, Wil the regulator-only {non-public) Supplemental Health Care Exhibit's Expense Allocation Report be filed with the state of domicile

and the NAIC by Aaril 12 NGO
24, Will the Life, Health & Annuity Guaranty Association Modsal Act Assessment Base Reconcillation Exhibit be filed with the siate

of domiclle and the NAIC by April 12 NO
25, Will the Adjustments to the Life, Health & Annuity Guaranty Assoclation Modai Act Assessment Base Reconciliation Exhibit (i required) ‘

be fied with state of domicile and the NAIC by Aprit 17 NO

AUGUST FILING

25. Will Management's Report of Internal Contro Over Financial Reporting be filed with the state of domiclle by August 17 YES
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statement as of December 31, 2020 ofthe. Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

EXPLANATIONS:

1.

2

20,

21

2.

24,

25,

26

. The data for this supplement is nof raguired to be filed.

. The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

The data for this supplement Is not required to be fied.

. The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

. The data for this supplement is not required to be filed,

. The data for this supplement s nof required to be filed.

. The data for this supplement is not required 1o be filed,

The data for this supplement is not required o be filed,

The data for this supplement is not required to be flied.

The data for this supplement Is not requirad to be flled.

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed,

‘The data for this supplement is not required to be filed,

The data for this supplement is not required to be filed.

BAR CODE:

A

O

0

A
0
O
R
N
N

20 3 70

0 S
O A
O
000 B B
0
0
O O
0000
O O

AT S0 OO 0
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Overflow Page
NONE

Overflow Page
NONE
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DocuSign Envelope 1D: 2976023C-3525-44E98-8B7F-4C1688BDIBAA
Statement as of Decembe: 31, 2020 ot the Cle@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

SUMMARY INVESTMENT SCHEDULE

Investment Categories

Gross investment Holdings

Admitied Assels as Reported in the Annual Statement

1

Amount

P
Percentage
of Column 1

Line 13

3 4 5
Securfties Lending Total
Reinvested {Col.3+4)

Amount Collateral Amount Amount

B

Percentage
of Column 5
Line 13

. Leng-Term Bonds (Schedule D, Part 1)

107 ULS. GOVEIAMENS....co e rceeriimet e s ssssa s st ssses | comesseemeesessmeesesenes

1.02 All Cther Governments..........ooeeeee.n,

1.03 U.S. States, Territories and Possessions, efc., Guaranteed......... [voev e,

1.04 .S, Poiitical Subdivisions of States, Termritories and
Possessions, GUaranteed. ...
1.65 U.8. Special Revenue and Special Assessment Obligations,

&lC., NOR-GUBIANIEE. ..o eestsssres | eoeeeeessnreessessiesnaes | oo
1.06 Industrial and MISCElIANEOUS. .......oorvveveie et reese s

1.07 Hybrid Securties....

1.08 Parent, Subsidiaries and Afiliates............oooceevoorervscemisecessens | eeomeeceeeee oo beveeesnn

1.09 8VO [dentified Funds
1.10 Unaffiliated Bank Loans

v 0.0
D0
AL

w00

111 Total Long-Term BonGS.....cc..cooccvemmmnmisisniinmeemseessssssssiensd vevessemsesecmsrrseond

Preferred Stocks (Schedule B, Part 2, Section 1);
2,01 industrial and Misc. {Unaffiliated).........ooev i

2.02 Parent, Subsidiaries antd AfEES ..o ceerrrenns

2.03 Total Preferred Stock..............

Common Stocks {Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2):
3.01 Industrial and Miscellanecus Publicly Traded (Unaffiliated)

3.02 Industrial and Miscellaneous Other {Unaffiliated) ...ovcevieernnons oo
3.03 Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiiates Publicly Traded........ccocovconn.n.

3.04 Parent, Subsidiaries and AffiE1e8 OHBE.......ccoccoocoov et | oo s

3.05 Mutual Funds..............
3.06 Unit Investment TTUSS........o.co.voeeervveeees i emss e
3.07 Cicsed-End Funds...oovv.vveceeeervervsercenres
3.08 Total Common S1ockS...uuumreeerieeee s

Mortgage Loans Schedule B):

4.07 Farm Morfgages. ..o
4.02 Residential Mortgages.......ccvmerrverrs
4.03 Commercial MOMGAgES.couvuvvevier et et

4.04 Mezzanine Real EState LOBNS. ..cocovveee v ceenenrianiees | oeeeeeesescennessnseeseene | ooeesresssosnsOls
4.05 Total Valuation AIOWANCE. .......ccveeemcve it sceeecenners | eeeesseeerneeeneseesseeetos | svsssennnnn . 0,
4.06 Tolal MOMGage LOBMS...cov..r e msssesssstesssssscnes | seeresssemseeeseesssenn

Real Estate (Schedule A):
5.01 Properties Occupiet bY COMPaNY....orimsiie oo

5.02 Properties Held for Production of INCOME. ... vue.m.eecrevevsesvieisesbeooeeececesvosssnsesesienn | eoneersvnsennsls

5.03 Properties Held for Sale
5.04 Total Real Estate.

Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Short-Term Invesiments::
8.01 Cash (Schedule E, Fart 1)
6.02 Cash Equivalents (Schedule E, Part 2)

-...4,671,076

B6.03 Short-Term Investments (SEhetule DAY s | oeeniseeecscceeererssesones | eeeseesnesssnds

6.04 Total Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Short-Term Investments

CoNrAC LOBNS....cviveeicerecrierive s ememsesssenssrvessrsmsssseveeeenesresssssres | cosmeeeenseeeesesssssonssns |

Derivatives (SChedule DB s isissssiieres e eennes

............ ABTHOT6 [

4,671,078

Other Invested Assets (Sehedule BA}.......ccooovmrierrerrseneeceeensseenss Froresssecesseessssesseesees | eeesroenons 0l

. Receivables for Sacuilies.......cverin s
. Securities Lending (Schedule DL, Part 1.
. Cther invested Assats (Page 2, Line 110 eeeceensenscsoves [ oo oreeseesme s b ovreessions
. Total Invested ASSELS.....civ i sceecesesrmniescsssisssssins | coneenenneedyBTT,076 1 vovrersos

v, 871,076

1000

S101
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DocuSign Envelops 1D: 2976023C-3525-44E9-8B7F-4C1680RDOBAA
statement as of December 31, 020 o' the. Cle@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Sch. A - Verification
NONE

Sch. B - Verification
NONE

Sch. BA - Verification
NONE

Sch. D - Verification
NONE

Sch. D - Summary by Country
NONE

Sch.D -Pt. 1A -Sn. 1
NONE

Sch.D -Pt. 1A -Sn. 1
NONE

Sch.D -Pt.1A-8Sn. 1
NONE

Sch.D-Pt. 1A-8Sn. 2
NONE

Sch.D -Pt. 1A -Sn. 2
NONE

Sch. DA - Verification
NONE

Sch. DB - Pt. A - Verification
NONE

Sch. DB - Pt. B - Verification
NONE

Sch.DB -Pt. C -Sn. 1
NONE

Sch.DB-Pt.C-Sn.2
NONE

Sch. DB - Verification
NONE

Sch. E - Pt. 2 Verification
NONE

Sch. A-Pt. 1
NONE

Sch. A -Pt. 2
NONE

Sch. A-Pt. 3

NONE
5102, $103, S104, SI05, SI06, SI07, SI08, S109, SI10, SI1, S112, SM3, SM4,04i3207 7115 P E03



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 2876023C-3525-44E9-8B7F-4C1689BDIRAA
Statement as of December 31, 2020 of the Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Sch.B -Pt. 1
NONE

Sch.B -Pt. 2
NONE

Sch.B-Pt. 3
NONE
Sch. BA - Pt. 1
NONE

Sch. BA -Pt. 2
NONE

Sch.BA -Pt. 3
NONE

Sch.D -Pt. 1
NONE

Sch.D-Pt.2-Sn.1
NONE

Sch.D-Pt.2-8n. 2
NONE
Sch.D-Pt. 3
NONE

Sch.D-Pt. 4
NONE

Sch.D-Pt. 5
NONE

Sch.D-Pt.6-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch.D -Pt.6 -8n. 2
NONE

Sch. DA - Pt. 1
NONE

Sch.DB -Pt. A-Sn. 1
| NONE

Sch.DB-Pt. A-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch.DB -Pt. B -Sn. 1
NONE

Sch.DB -Pt.B-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch.DB-Pt.D-Sn. 1

NONE
E04, E05, E06, EO7, E08, E09, E10, E11, E12, E13, E14, E15, E16, E17, E164/735021 71146 5M, E22
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Staterent as of December 31, 2020 o7 he. Cl@veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Sch.DB -Pt. D -Sn. 2
NONE

Sch.DB -Pt. E
NONE

Sch. DL -Pt. 1
NONE

Sch. DL - Pt. 2
NONE
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steternent as of Decernber 31, 20m o e Cl@Veland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

SCHEDULE E - PART 1 - CASH

[ 4 g [ 7
Ameunt of Interest
Rateof | Amountofinterest | Accrued December 31
Deposilary Code | Inlerest  Received During Year | of Current Year Balance N
Open Depositories
PNC Bank - checking. Pen 1,204 478,931 | XXX
PNC Bank - saving Pen “ 1,454 | XXX
Doliar Bank - savings, Chio 3,161 1,131,883 | XXX
Fifth Third Bank - savings Ohio, 247 1,013,164 | XXX
First Federal Lakewood - savings. Ohia 3123 1,035,683 | XXX
Cltizens Bank - savings. Ohile. 5,600 1,009,801 § XXX
0198942, Total - Open Depositorie: 13,420 0 4,671,076 § XXX
0399998, Total Cash on Depostt 13420 0 4,671,076 | XXX
0589898, Total Cash 15,420 0 4,81 078 | XXX
TOTALS OF DEPOSITORY SBALANCES ON THE LAST DAY OF EACH MONTH DURING THE CURRENT YEAR
1. January. 4,613,024 14. April 5553570 |7 July i 4,527,229 | 10. Qctober. 5,068,497
2. Febriary, 5,354,681 15. May. 5419284 | 8. August | 4,568,867 | 11, November, 5,143,070
3, March, - 3038,272 |85, June. 4,713,176 | 9. September, | 5,305,047 | 12, December, 4.671,076
E27 04/13/2021 7:11:46 PM
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Sch.E -Pt. 2
NONE

Sch.E -Pt. 3
NONE

E28, E29 04/13/2021 7:11:46 PM



ACTUARIAL OPINION

FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2020
OF THE CONDITION AND AFFAIRS OF THE

Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

TABLE OF KEY INDICATORS

This Opinionis: ™ Unqualified [ Qualified [ Adverse [ Inconclusive

IDENTIFICATION SECTION
M Prescribed Wording Only [l Prescribed Wording with Additional Wording {] Revised Wording

SCOPE SECTION
1 Prescribed Wording Only [ Prescribed Wording with Additional Wording [J Revised Wording

RELIANCE SECTION
M Prescribed Wording Only [ Prescribed Wording with Additional Wording (] Revised Wording

OPINION SECTION
M prescribed Wording Only [} Prescribed Wording with Additional Wording [ Revised Wording

RELEVANT COMMENTS
[} Revised Wording

[ The Actuarial Memorandum includes “Deviation from Standard” wording regarding conformity with an Actuarial
Standard of Practice

IDENTIFICATION

I Harry A. Don, F.8.A., am associated with the firm of Harry A. Don, F.S.A. Group Benefit Consulting, L.L.C.

I am a member of the American Academy of Actuaries and have been retained by the CADA Group Health Plan to
render an opinion with regard to loss reserves, actuarial liabilities and related items. T was appointed on March 26,
2014 in accordance with the requirements of the annual statement instructions. I meet the Academy qualification
standards for rendering the opinion.

SCOPE

I have examined the assumptions and methods used in determining loss reserves, actuarial liabilities and related
items listed below, as shown in the annual statement of the organization as prepared for filing with state regulatory
officials, as of December 31, 2020.

A. Claims unpaid (Page 3, Line 1); $ 2,073,000

B. Accrued medical incentive pool and bonus payments (Page 3, Line 2); 50



C. Unpaid claims adjustment expenses (Page 3, Line 3); $ 250,000

D. Aggregate health policy reserves (Page 3, Line 4} including unearned premium $o0
reserves and additional policy reserves from the Underwriting and Investment
Exhibit — Part 2D;

E. Aggregate life policy reserves (Page 3, Line 5); $0
F. Property/casualty unearned premium reserves (Page 3, Line 6); $0
G. Aggregate health claim reserves (Page 3, Line 7); $0
RELIANCE

In forming my opinion on the unpaid claims and unpaid claim adjustment expense reserves I relied upon data
prepared by John Robinson, as certified in the attached statements, I evaluated that data for reasonableness and
consistency. I also reconciled that data to the Underwriting and Investment Exhibit - Part 2B of the company’s
current annual statement. In other respects, my examination included review of the actuarial assumptions and
actuarial methods used and tests of the calculations I considered necessary.

OPINION
In my opinion, the amnounts carried in the balance sheet on account of the items identified above:

A, Are in accordance with accepted actuarial standards consistently applied and are fairly stated in
accordance with sound actuarial principles,

B. Are based on actuarial assumptions relevant to contract provisions and appropriate to the purpose for which
the staterment was prepared,

C. Meet the requirements of the laws of state of Chio, and are at least as great as the minimum aggregate
amounts required by the state in which this statement is filed,

D. Make good and sufficient provision for all unpaid claims and other actuarial liabilities of the organization
under the terms of its contracts and agreements,

E. Are computed on the basis of assumptions and methods consistent with those used in computing the
corresponding iterns in the annual statement of the preceding year-end,

F. Include appropriate provision for all actuarial items that ought to be established.

The Underwriting and Investment Exhibit — Part 2B was reviewed for reasonableness and consistency with the
applicable Actuarial Standards of Practice.

Actuarial methods, considerations, and analyses used in forming my opinion conform to the relevant Standards of
Practice as promulgated from time 1o time by the Actuarial Standards Board, which standards form the basis of this
staterment of opinion.



RELEVANT COMMENTS

Harry A. Don, F.S.A

774 Mays Blvd., Suite 10-688
Incline Village, NV 89451
775-832-8089

March 31, 2021

Date Opinion was Rendered



